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To the Members of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the dccompanying financial statements of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited ("the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement ang the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a trye and fair view in conformity with the

31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

misstatement of this other information, we are requiredto report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.
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to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dye
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that js sufficient and appropriate to provide g basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a materia| misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph below on reporting under Rule 11(g);

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b)
and paragraph h(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g):

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2" to this report;

(h) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer note 33 to the financial statements:
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ifi.

vi.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 46 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 46 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software except that audit trail feature for direct changes
to datain certain database tables was enabled for part of the year from March 03, 2025,
as described in note 51 to the financial statements. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in
respect of the accounting software where audit trail has been enabled. Additionally, the
audit trail of relevant prior year has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention, to the extent it was enabled and recorded in the
respective year, as stated in note 51 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

perfﬁﬁ Kun\@r Jain T,
Partner N,

Membership Number: 097214
UDIN: 25097214BMNSIS8639

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 22, 2025
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ANNEXURE 1 REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE

Re: Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (‘the Company’)

() (@ (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

@D

(i

guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) The Title deeds in respect of freehold land having gross and net book value of Rs. 390 crores
are in the name of the Company but are not physically available with the Company. The same has
been pledged with Vistra ITCL (India) Limited.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2025.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. There was no inventory lying with third parties. There were no
discrepancies of 10% or more noticed, in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) As disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company
with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

(a) During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(jii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) There were no loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
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Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause

3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) Thereareno loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions
of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act, related to the generation of power, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other statutory
dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature Amount Financial year to | Forum where dispute
statute of dues (Rs. in crore) which it relates is pending
Income tax Act, Income 0.91 Assessment year Income tax Appellate

1961 tax 2012-2013 Tribunal
Income tax Act, Income 0.68 Assessment year Deputy Commissioner
1961 tax 2012-2013 of Income Tax
Income tax Act, Income 1.65 Assessment year Commissioner of
1961 tax 2014-2015 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income tax Act, Income 0.04 Assessment year Commissioner of
1961 tax 2017-2018 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income tax Act, [ncome 0.10 Assessment year Deputy Commissioner
1961 tax 2015-2016 of Income Tax
Goods and Services | Indirect 3.63 Assessment Year | CGST (Appeals)
Act tax 17-18,

Assessment Year

18-19

During the previous years, the Company has deposited INR 2.14 Crore under protest in connection
with a dispute with authorities for the assessment year 2012-13, 2014-15,2017-18 and 2018-19.
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(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the

books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) (@) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowing or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments). Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(@) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by secretarial auditor, cost auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(xiiD) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.

(b)The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors
and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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s K/?)Aéacfﬁae"%rovisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d) There are no other companies as part of the Group. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (@) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with
second proviso to Sub-section 5 of Section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 32
to the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred
to a special account in compliance of provision of Sub-section 6 of Section 135 of Companies Act.
This matter has been disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

pe(A\mit Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership Number: 097214
UDIN: 25097214BMNSIS8639
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 22, 2025
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Talwandi
Sabo Power Limited (“the Company"”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI")}. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
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C“a’é‘féﬁ ,Aézé?:‘ﬂnrtgf'éﬁy and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

pe“r/Ak\it Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership Number: 097214
UDIN: 25097214BMNSIS8639
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 22, 2025
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
{Rin Crore}
Asat As at
Particulars Notes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1 ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and Equipment 3 7.120.20 7.489.23
{b) Capital work-in-progress 3 103 3.05
(c) Intangible assets 3 263 2.76
(d) Financial assets
{i} Trade receivables 4 1,691.35 1,618.79
(i) Other financial assets 45.85 7.59
(e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 43 128.20 106.57
(F) Other non-current assets [ 6.02 177
{g) Income tax assets 2.23 2.45
Total non-current assets 8,997.51 9,233.21
2 Current assets
{a) Inventories 7 248.77 292.43
(b} Financial Assets
{i) Trade receivables 8 959.58 547.10
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 9 33.52 168.01
{iif) Other bank balances 10 . 38.27
{iv} Other financial assets 1% 1,11 065
(c) Other current assets 12 39,13 15.41
(d) Income tax assets 2.59 5.03
Total current assets 1.291.70 1,066.86
Total Assets 10,289.21 10,300.17
1] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 3,206.61 3,206.61
(b) Other equity 14 447.98 416.15
Total Equity 3.654.53 3,622.76
:] LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 4,333.66 4,871.57
{ii) Lease Liability 16 38.89 214
{b) Provisians 17 096 1.06
Total non-current liabilities 4.373.51 4.874.77
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(I} Borrowings 18 1,444.89 1,178.75
(i) Lease Llability 16 B30 136
{iiif) Trade finance 18 450.78 375.13
{iv) Trade payahles 20
(a) Tota! Qutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small 898 156
Enterprises
(b} Total Ou!sxandif\g dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises 116.12 3635
and Small Enterprises
{v) Derivatives 40 po4 .
{vi) Other financial liabilities 21 228.19 203.24
{b) Other current liabilities 22 in 6.14
(c) Pravisions 23 009 0.11
Total current liabilitles 2,261.11 1,802.64
Total Uabilities 6,634 62 6.677.41
Total Equity and Liabilities 10,289.21 10,300.17

See accompanying notes forming pa

In terms of our report attached
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAL Firm Registration No. : 301003E,
hartered Accountants

Place : New Delhi
Date : April 22, 2025

rt of financial statements
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DIN: 00038950
Place fujkrah

Nitash Malani
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mansa

Date : April 22, 2025

Chief Executive Officer

Place : New gelhi

Shivanpgi Ohanuka
Company Secretary
1CSI Mem No.A70586
Place : Mansa

*
(ZQ & /,
Pankaj Ki it Sharmas
Whole Time Director

DIN: 10277510
Place: Mansa
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
CIN - U40101MH2007PLC433557

Statement of Profitand Loss for the period ended March 31, 2025

{tinCtare)
Notes Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
| |Ravenue from operatians 24 522340 5,256.05
Il |Other Operating Income 25 172.11 36.81
il |Otherincome 26 70 1614
Iv [ratal Income {I+ii+1l1) 524411 540300
V |Expenses:
Power and fuel charges 3,835 83 3,87528
Employee benelits expense 27 24.05 2551
Finance casts 28 619.08 667.70
Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 441.99 456 46
Other expenses 30 313.06 32252
Total expenses 5,234.01 5,347.47
VI [Profit before tax (IV-V) 10.20 {38.47)
VIl |Exceptional ltems 50 . 794.26
VII} |Profit before tax [VEVII) 10.20 255.7%
X |Tax expense/{banefit): a3
On other than exceptional items
Deferred tax 2.0 {46,261,
Deferred tax adjustment for previous years (24,54} -
On Exceptional items
Deferred tax . 199.90
Net Tax {credit)/charge: 121.64) 153.64
X {Net Profit for the year (VIIl-IX) 3184 602.15
X1 {Other Comprehensive Income {net of taxes)
A 1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Re-measurement gain/(lass) on defined benefit obligation {net of taxes) 10.01} 0.27
X1l |Total Comprehensiue Income for the year (X+XI] 3123 0242
X1l {Earnings per equity share (in ®): 3s
- Basic and Diluted 0.10 188

In terms of our report attached

For 5. R. Batlibol & Ca, LP

ICAl Firm Repgistration No. ; 301003£/€300005
Chartered Accountants

Membershl No : 097214

Place : New Delhi

Date : April 22, 2025

See aicompanyirg nates farming part of firansat statements

For and on behalf of Board af Directors

Hfcar Singh Ahuja

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Place; Fujficah Place : New Decihi

itash Malani
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mansa

Date :April 22, 2025
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Talwandi Saba Power Limited
power CIN - U40101MH2007PLC433557

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

2= vedanta

TsPL

1. The figures in bracket indicates outflows.

2. The above cash flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows.
3 Refer Nate 1S for Change in liabilities arising from financing activities and for non-cash financing and investing activities

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For 5. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No, : 301003E/E300005
hartered Accountants

Ri};ﬂcr Singh Ahuja

Chief Executive Officer
Place : New Delhi
¢

Mﬂuh

Nitesh Malani

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : New Delhi Place : Mansa 1CSI Mem No A70586
Date : April 22, 2025 Date : April 22, 2025 Place : Mansa

12 in Crore)
e —— Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A Cash flows from operating activities
Mat Profit before tax 1020 75579
Adjusted for:
Unrealised exchange (gain) / loss . 438
Depreciation and amortisation expense 441,53 456 46
Interest Expenses 619,08 66770
Exceptional (Gain)/ Loss - {794.26)
Income on lease modification . {0.81)
Interest and Dividend Income (3.66) {302)
Realised gain from investments measured at FVTPL (0.04) (0.25)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment written off 478 0.00
Sundry Balances written back - (084)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,072.35 1,085.15
Adjustments for change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories 4372 (67.80)
{increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (484 04)/ 12156
(Increase) / Decrease in other financial and other assets (28.43) 2193
Increase / (Decrease) in payables and provisions 16831 (56.76)
Cash generated from operatlons 77191 1,104.08
Ingptie taxes paid {4 34) 16.79
Net cash fram operating activities {i) 767.57 1,120.87
8 Cash flows from investing activities
Purehases of property, plant and equipment {including intangibles) {29.97) (22.87)
s2le of property, plant and equipment (including intangibles} 0.28 0.05
Proceeds from maturity / redemption of short term bank depaosits 38.27 0.02
Investment in bank depasits (38.26) (o01)
Purchase of short term Investment {Mutual Funds) (110.00) (515.97)
Proceeds from sale of short term Investments (Mutual Funds) 110.04 516.23
Interest received 366 267
Net cash used in investing activities (li) (25.98}) (19.88)
C Cash flows fram financing activities
Preceeas from short term lean 548.53 324.00
Repayment of short term loan (77 a0} {100.00)
Proceeds fram long term barrowings - 1,498 91
Repayment of long term borrowings {748.45) (2,059.25)
Repayment of lease liability {4.24) {0.10)
Intarast paid (594.92) {636.44)
Net cash used in financing activities (fil) {876.08) {972.88)
st (decrease) / increase In cash and cash equivalents (I+ii+lii) (134.48} 128.11
Cash and cash equivalents at beglnning of the year 168,01 39.90
Cash and cash equivalents at close of the year {Refer note 9 33,52 168.01
Notes:

.

\G¥
Pankaj Kutnar Sharma
Whole Time Diractor
DIN: 10277510
Place: Mansa
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

CIN - U40101MH2007PLC433557

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

2. Equity share capital

Equity shares of X 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Shares ﬁtmuunt
(X in Crore)
As at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 3,206,609,692 3,206.61
Nate: There has been no change in the equity share capital either during the year or previous year
b. Other equity
{2in Crore)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus

Balance as on 31st March 2023 {186.27)
Prafit for the year 602.15
Other Compraheansive Income 0.27
Balance as on 31st March 2024 416.15
Profit for the year 31.84
Other Comprahensize Income (0.01)

447.98

Balance as an 31st March 2025

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For S. R. Batl|boi & Co. LLP

ICA} Firm Registration No : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

Place:

W

itesh Malani

Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mansa

Date : April 22, 2025

Place : New Delhi
Date : April 22, 2025

ajder Singh Ahuja
Chief Executive Officer
Place : New D.elhi

M
Shivangi Dhahuka

Company Secretary
1CSI Mem No.A70586
Place : Mansa

\ 0‘:/
Pankaj Kutfiar Sharma

Whute Time Diractar
DIN: 10277510
Place: Mansa




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

1 Company’s Overview :
Talwand: Sabo Powar Limited (herein after referred as “TSPL” or “the Company”} was incorporated as a Special Purpase Vehicle by Punjab State Power Corporation Uimited (heren
after referred as "PSPCLT) [formerly known as Punjab State Electncity Board (PSEB)] 10 construct a 3680 MW coal based thermal power plamt (The Plant) on Build, Own and Operate
{800} basis. TSPL became a whally owned subsidiry of Vedanta Limitad (herein after referred as "VL"} [formerly known as Sesa Sterfte Uimited (35U)] pursuant to the selection of Vi
a¢ the successtul bidder after going through a tanff based international Competitive Bidding (ICB) process. The Share Purchase Agreement {SPA), Power Purchase Agreemant (herein

after referred a5 "PPA”

i for sale of power from the Plant to PSEB for 2 pencd of I8 years and other necessary documents were signed batween VL, TSPL and P5PCL on September 01,

2008 The address of the registered office s 1st floor, € wing, Unit 103, Carporate Averiue Atul Frojects, Chakala, Andhert (East), Mumbai, Maharashtea, 400093 and principal place of
business 5 vilage Banawala , Mansa - Talwandi Saba Road, Mansa, Punjab - 151302

The Financial Statements were approved for issuance by the Board of Directors an Apnl 22, 2025

2 Basis of Preparation and Material Accounting Policies ;

2.A. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(1)

1b)

Basis of Preparation and Complionce with Ind AS

These fimancial statements have been prepared i accardance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind A3) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015 (a5 amended from time to time} and other relavant provisions of the Companies Act, 20132 (the Act].

Accaunting pelicies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard 15 imtially adopted o @ revision to an sxsting accounting standard requires
a change n the accounting policy hitherto in use

Cartan Comparatve figuras appeaning in these Financial statements have been regrouped and/ or reclassified to better reflect the nature of those tems

Basis of Meosurement

The financial statements have been prapared on a going condern bass using Ristoncal cost conventian, axcept for certain financial assers and habilities which dre measured at
fair value/amortised cost [Refer note 2 B (gl}

2.8. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has apphed the following Accounting pohoes to all genods prasented in the Financial Statements

fa)

ib]

o presentation Curt

The Firancial Statements are pregared in Indan Rupees ¥ whish s the Company s functioral currency. All financial information prasantad in indian Rupee has been rounded
to the nearast Crote with two decimaly

Contract with Custom

Revenue fr
ind AS 11
comparies to tecogrize revenue when the controf of the goods and services 15 transferred to the customer as aganst the transfer of risk and rewards The amount of revenue

r

Alines a single comprehensive model for entites 1o use in accounting for ravenua ansing from contracts with customers The zore prirciple of the standard s for

tecognised reflects the consideraton 1o which the Company exoects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services

Reverue from sale of power s recognised when delivered and measured based on rates as per bilateral contractual agreement with its sole customer 1e PSFCL Late Payment
Surcharge Cess ("LPSCT) § any recerved by the Company from PSPIL as per the contract is recorded as revenue from sale of powsr Revenues from sale of by-products are
included in ravenue

A contract asset 3 the nght to tonuderabon n exchangs for goods or senvces transferrad to the customer If the Company transfers goods or services to a customer sven
Bafore the customer pays consnideration or payment 15 due, a contract 8558t » recognuad for the earned conpderatan when that nght conditional on the Company s future
perfsrmance

A contract atnlity 5 the sbhgatan o transter goods or services 1o & customer for which the Company has received conuderation {or an amount af cansideration s due) from
the customer I a customer pays consideration before tha Company transfers goods or services 10 the customer, a contract hakility 3 recognised when the payment is mads, or
the payment is due (whichever s earhier) Contract habidities are recogmised as revenue when the Company performs ynder the contract

The Comipany does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promused goods or services 10 (he customer and payment by the customer
exceeds one year As a result, the Company does not ad;ust any of the transactian prices for the time value of money

Lease Income

Where the Comgpany is 3 lestor, lease income from operating leasas (excluding amount for services on maintenance, etc. and contingent rentals) s reccgrised in income on 3
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structuted 10 increase i ling with expected general inflation to compensate for the expactad inflationary cost
Acreases and anather systematic bass 5 more representative of the time pattern in which user’s benefit derved from the leased asset « dipunished Contingent rent is
recognised in tha period when eamed The respective leased assets are included n the balance sheet according to the nature of the assst.

interest Income

{nterast incomme fram debt instruments & racognied Lsing (he effective interast rate method. The effective imterest rate 5 the rate that exactly ciscounts astimated future cash
recmpts throughout the axpectad ife of the hinancial asset to the gross carmpng amount of 3 financal assat When caltulating the effective interast rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by connderng all the contractual terms of the firancial instrument {far example, prepayment, extension, call and sirmlar aptions) but dees
not consider the eapected credit losses




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

{iil)

(d)

fe)

{1l

Property, Plant and Equigpment

Property, Plant and Equipment

The intial cost of propenty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price including Import duties snd non-refundatle purchase taxes, and any directly attnbutable costs of
bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use. It also includes the cost of replaciog part of the plant and equipment and barrowing costs for long-term
construction projects o the recognition crena are met. Machinery spars parts ars capaalised when they meet the definibon of property, plant and equiprment

it significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful ives, then they are accounted for g separate tems (major components) of property plant
and equipmant. Likewise, expenditure towards major inspections and overhauls are «d d as a sap, comporent and depraciated over the expected penod til the next

overhaul expenditure.

"

Sub costs and disp

w

ubsequent expenditure related to an tem of property, plant and equipment is adged to 115 biock valug only if it iIncreasss the future ecancmic benefits from the existing asset
beyond s previcusly assessed standard of performance/iife. All other expentes an existing groparty, plant and equipment, including routing repar and mantenance
expeaditure and cost of replating parts, are charged to the staterment of profit and loss for the period durng which such expenses are incurred

Antern of property, plant ang equiprment and any significant part initially recognized 18 derecopnised upon dupasal or when no future economic benehts are expscted from s
use or dispasal Gans and Idsses on disposal of an tem of propenty, plant and equipment are determined by companng the proceeds from dispasal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, snd ara recognised net within other income/other expenses in Statement of Profit and Lass

Capital Work in Progress

Assets dunng construction are capitalised in capital work in progress aceount. All costs attributable to construction of project or incurred in relation Yo the project under
construction, net of inodental ireome dunng the canstruction/pre-production perod, are aggregated under Expendeure during Construction Penod to be allocated to
indridual wentfied assets on completon. At the pomt when an asset 15 capable of aperating v tne manner interded by the management, the cost of construction s
transfarred to the approgriste category of praperty, plant and equizment Costs associated with the commissioning of ar ascet are capralised until the pericd of commssioning
nas been completed ard the asset i ready for (1 iMtended use

Depreciation

Assets dunng development or construction and freehcid land are not depreciated Property plant and equipment are stated at cest lsos accumulated depreciation ard any
provision for impairment. Deoreciation commences when the assets are ready for thewr intanded use

Depreciation s calculated over the deprecable amaunt, which is the cost of an asset lessts residual valus Deprecatan s provided at rates caloulated to wrte off the zost, less
estimated residual valua, of each asset an a straight-line method over its expected useful hifes.

The astimated usetul ives of assets are as foliows

= Buldings 335 years
* Roxefy 5-13 years
» Piant and machmery 525 ysmars
s Furmidure gnd fatures 510 ysare
» yamicles® 4-8  vears
* Railway siding 15 years
« Dthee equipment g years
« Computers and data processing un 36 years
» Laboratory egquipment 10 years

Thae
ang

mpany, based an techrical assessment rmace by technical axpert and management estimats deprecatas certan mems of buldding, plant and equipment 3nd furnsure
tufes over estmatac useful ives which are different from the useful ife prescnbed in Schedale 1l to the Jompanes Azt 2013 The management believes that thess
estmated useful bives are realistc and reflect farr aporoximation of the penod over which the assets are likely 10 be used

Depracation matnods, usefu! lves and rendusi values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed 8t each fnancial vear end and acjusted prospectnely # appropnate

*useful e of vahicies 15 taken as per the tenure of Finance Lease.

Intangible Assets
intangible 3usets acquired separataly are measured oninitial recognition at cest Followng intial recogmition, intangible assets are carned at cost less accumulated amertisation
and sccumulated impairment lasses, if any

intangidie assets are amortised over thew estimated useful ife on 3 straight-lre bass Software 1 amortised over the estimated useful Ife of software of 3-6 years. The
amaortisation panad and the amortisation methed are reviewed at least at gach finarcaal year end 'f the exparted usetul Iife of the ascet s diftecent from previcus estimates,
the change s accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate

Lease

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement aporoach for all leaces, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets The Company recognises lease
habilities to make lease payments and right of-use assets representing the right to use the undarlying assers

Right-of-use assets
The Company recogmises nght-of use agsets at the commernzemant date of the lease fre | the date the underiping a1set s availadle for use} Right-of use assets are measured
at gost, less any accumulatad depreciation and impairment locses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lvas

abilities Tha cost of rght-of-uss assets mcludes the amount
of lease habilities recognised, intial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencament data less any lease incantives recenved Fight-ofiuse assets
are depracited on a straight-ling basis over the shorter of the leasa term and the estimated useful fives of the assety

The nght-of-use assets are alse sudject to imparrment Refer 1o the accounting policies in section {j} Impawment of non-financial assets




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements ;

(il

(iii}

; at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Lease Liabilities

At the commencemaent date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilties measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
paymy include fixed payments {including in substance fixad payments) lass any 'gase incentives recewable, vanable lease payments that depend an an index or a rate, and
amounts expected 1o be pad under resdual value guarantees Vanable lease payments that do not depend on anindex or & rata are recognised as expenses (unigss they are
incurred to produce inventones] in the period in which the event ot condition that triggers the payment acours

in calzuiating the present value of lease the { uses it i ental borrowing rate at the lease commancement date bacause the intarest rate mplict i the
lease 15 not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease habities 5 increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made [n addition, the carrying amount of lease habilities i remeasured if there 3 a modification, 3 change o the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g,
changes to future payments resulting from 3 change in an index or «ate used to determune such pase payments) or @ change in the sssessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company apphies the short-term lease racogninen exemption (o (44 short-term jeases of machinery and equipment {1e |, thase leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contan 3 purchase option) it aizo applies the recognition exempnian of law value assets to leases of office equipment that are of
low value Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assats are racognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company 3s 3 Lessor

Leases in which the Company does nct transter substantially all the risks and rewards incidantal to cwnership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs
incurred i negotating and arrang ng an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognued over the 2ase term on the same basis as rental
meome Contingent rants are recogmised as revenue in the pericd in which thay are earned

(g

—

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current and non-current classibcation

Ar asset is treated as current when it is

a Expected to be realised or intended to be sald or consumed i normal aparating cycle

b Held primarily tor the purpose of trading

¢ Expected to be realised within tweive months aftar the reponting perod, er

d Cash or cash equwvalent unless restricted from baing exchanged or used to settie a liability for 3t least twelve months after the reportng neriod

All other 35sets are classified as non-current

A liability 1 current when € s

3 Eapected to be settled v normal operating cycie

b Held primarnly for the purpase of trading

¢ Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporiing period, or

o There s no uncanditional nght to defer the settlemant af the lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other habidities are classified a5 non-current The operating cyzle ie the hime belween the acguisition of assets for processing and ther realisation n cash and cash
equivaients. The Company has identified twelve monthis as s operating cycle.
Caferrad tax assets and habilities are classified as non-current only

A tinancial mstrument s any contract that gves rise 1o 8 finarcial asset of one entity and a financial labilty or equity instrument of ancther entity

Financal assets - recognition

Initial recognition and m:

rement

Al financial assets sre recopnised wmbially at fair value plus, 10 the case of financial assets rot recorded 3t faw value through profit and lass, sransaction costs that are
attnibutable to the acquisiten of the financial asset Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delvery of asgets within 3 time frams establahed by regulation or
cenvention it the market place {regular way trades) are recogrisad on the trade date, 1.e | the date that the Company commuts to purchase or sell the assat

Subsequent Measurement
For purpeses of subseguent measurement, financal assets are classfied in three categones

{1} Debt irstruments at amortized cost

A Debtnstrumant’ s measured at the amortsed cost if both the following conditions are met
3) The asset s haid wahin 3 business model whose objective 15 to hold assets for collecting contractual eash flaws, and
b} Contractual terms of the asset gve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salely payments of principal and interast {SPP1) on the prinzipal amaount sutstanding

After initial measurement, such firancal assets are subseguently measured at amortined cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method Amartised cost s caloulatad by
consdenng any discount of premium on acquisition and fevs or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation isincluded m finance income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss The losies ansing fram impairmert are recogrised o the Statement of Profit and Loss




Tatwandi $abo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

(i3] Debt nstruments at fair value through ather comprehenaive ncome (VTG
& debt instrument' s clasufied as FVTOCHf both of tha following criteria are mat:

a} The sbjective of the buginass model 5 achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and salling the financial assers, ang
b} The asset's comtractuat cash flows repraseny SPP1,

Debt mstruments included within the FYTOU categery are measurad initially at well a3 at each reporing date 3t fair value Far value movements are recognised i the other
camprehensivg income (OC1). Howaver, the interest incame, impaiement loscer & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
On of the assat, ; goon ar legs ! £ w001 From the squity to profis or foss Intarest earned whilst helding FVTOCH dotr

inztrument i reported a5 rlerest nLome using the BIR metrad

L} Debt wmstruments at fair value theough prafit and Loss (FVTPRL)

FVTRLIs & revidual category for debt instruments. Any debt mgtrument, which does aat meet the cnteria for categorsation as at amortised cast ar a5 FYTOCL u clazaifed as at

EVIPL
i additian, the Campany may elect 1o A dekt L which otherwise meets a aed cost or FVTOU antera, as at FVTPL. Mowever, such elaction o5 allowsd
enly f doing so redutes or a ar recognition fraferred to as “accourtng mumatch’) Tha Company has not desgrated any debt

mstrument as at FVTPL
Debt mstrumants included withun the FVTPL categery dre measured at fair value with ali changes recognised in the PEL.
Financial assets - derscagnition

The Company derecogruses 3 financal asset whan tha contractual rights te the cash Hows from the assat expurs, oF it transfers the rights 1o receive the contractual cash flaws
on the financial aseet in a Uransaction in whih sutstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are ransferred

Impairment of financial assers

inaciordance with ind AS 108, the Company appbes expectsd tredi loss {ECL] moagai for and s of ioss on the following Snancal assats

* finarcial ensetz that Bre deSt Allvumentt BN 3re Mpasured 2t amarteed cost e g wsns, debl secLrtiey depouts aed Iracs mosvables,
« Financial #3tets thol 2re dekiy instruments and are measured & at FYVTOL),
« Trade recenibles ar any contractual nght © recamve cash or anatbar financia! ascat that result rom transastions that ere withun the scape of ind A5 115,

The Company foilows umplfies apnroach for af foss alf ce on tradg The of i

iy 10 rrack changes n erede ngh, Rathee, ot rezognisss mparment loss alowance bated on lfetime

approach does nat require the
L4 2t each reparting Jate, right from its inital recogr

an

At each reporting date, for recogrition of impairment ioss on othar financial assels and risk exposure, the Company detenmines shat whether there has been a sgniticant
ncrease in the credit nsk since mital recognition. If eredi szk has not increased significantly, 12 month ECL 5 used to provide for impairment less. However, «f credit risk has
incteased signidrantly, ifotme ECL s used 1%, in 3 subsequent serod crade quality of the nstrumant moroves wch thas them & no lcnger 3 sgnificart increase i zredit mck
fnce mit@l recTgnition, ther the entity reverts to RIsINg imp: ntiass based en 12 menth £CL

Llet ossibin default avents ovar the sxpected Wle of 3 financial matrument. The 12-manth £C1 5 & porten of the
tifetime ECL which resuits from default avents that are postbie wittin 12 months after (e rmeporting date

ECL are tha expucted credit lasses esuiting from all

ECL s the atference between all contractual cash fiows that are duw to the Comparny in accordance with the zontract and all the cash fows that the 2nhity expe:
e, all zash shartrails), discounted 5t the orgmal IR

€510 receve

L less far reversal} durng the penoz s recognised a8 ncome It axpense i the Statement of Profit and Loss under the hwad 'Ditar
Eapenses’

The balance sheet ot financial rents it descrited below

» Financial assets at cost ECL & as an alio e w3 an integral part of the measurerment of thote assets m the balance sheer The

alowance reguces the net carmying amount. Unti the siset meets write-off reitera, the Compary Goes not raduse impamment 3lawance fram the £ID53 carrang armount

* Debit instruments measured at FVTOQ Since financal assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment aliowance « nat further reduced fram s vaiue Rather, £CL
amount 1s ag amount in the K1

Far assessing increase i credit risk ond impainant loss, the Comipany comzines financial instruments based on shared credit risk charactenstics with the objectve of
facditating an aralysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit rish to be dentifiad on & tmely bagis




Talwandi Sabio Power Limited

Nates forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Finantial Liabilities.

tnitial i and

Fingneial labidities are classifed, at initial recogribion, as financial habiiter at far value throug™ profit of loss, loans and bosrawings, payabies, or as dervatives designated as
hedging nstruments in an effective bedge, au appropnate Al financial habiltes are escognised imitially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borowings and payables, net
of directly artributable trantaction costs

The tinancial kablites inciude trade and ather payables loans and g3 including bank and financal

Subsaquent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financal labdites dagends an ther cass

catcn, ¥ descnted selow
» Eirane i babiites 2t amzerond cost (Leans & Borvmwings)

Atter intial rerognaien, inferest-beanng loant and borrowngs are subsequently measured 3t amortised toot using the EIR method Gainy and lossa are reccgaied n
Statément of Proti and Logs when the labdities are derocognised a3 well as through the SIR amantization process.
Arnartisesd costs calkulated by tanng into actount any discount ar premiur on acowisition 3n¢ fees o7 205ts that 3re an integral part of tne EIR. The EIR amertisation & noluded

33 firance cotts in the statemaent of prafi (=19

* Bimgngial fabditeg 2t e alue thraugh peafit or lose

Financal Labdities at far value through probt or loss include financial latslities held for trading ard Ynarcial labilities desigrated upon Nit! recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss Binancat hamiities are clasuified as held tor teading f they are mcurred for the purpsse of repurchasing in the near term This category alto includes dertaative
financial instruments entersd by the Company that are not desgnated as hedging instruments in hedge ralationshios as definad by Ind A% 109 Separated embedded
dernatives are aiss classifed as reld for teacing unless they are designated as effectve hadgirg instruments.

Gans o agses on financal latlites held are recognised in proft of logs

Financial iabdtes desgnated upon mval recognition at tair value through oroft or loss are designated as such at the wtial date of recogrtian, and anly i the critena in Ind A5
v hatilites desgnated as EVIPL fair value gaing/ losses attributable to changes i own cradit risk are recogrised i OCL These gams/losses are nat
subsequently tramtetred to probt o oy However v equity. All sther ehanges in far value of such Babdity are
racagmsed n the staturoent of srofit or tosy The Company has not designated any finanzal hability as at fair value through profit and iost

@ Compary may transfer the cumulatve gan or Ioss wit

Financial Liatulities- Derecognition

A financial Gabidity 3 derecognued when the obligatien under the Habiity s discharged ar cancelled or expires. When an existing financiat liability '3 replaced by anather fram
the sams lerder on substantislly ditfsrent terms, ar the terms of an axisting liability are substantially madified, such an sxchange or modification is treated as the detecognition
of the onginal lability and the recagnition of a rew labidity The difference in the respectiva carrying 3mounts is recognised in the statemant af praht and ioss

Equity Instruments
Af equity nstrument is any contract that evidences 3 rosidual itersst in the assets of any entity after degucting all its liabdities. Equity mstruments issued by the Compary are
recagrised at the proceads recered, net of diract issus costs

Ofttsetting of finanaal instruments

Financal aisets and “nancial adidites are oHeet and the net amount o reparted i the talance shest f there is & currently enforceable legal ght 1o ottt the recogrised
amounts and there s an ntertion (o tettle on & nat bass, gt to realise the auset and setile the habuity simultanesualy

Supplier finance arrangemaents

wualuates whether financial Labiliies coversd such arrangaments continue o e tlassfied within
e balance short Such evaluatuon

The Company Has establisned suppher finance arangements The Compan
trade pavabies, or they need do e classified a5 & butrawing or as part of sther financial habiities/ a5 3 separate bng item on the faoe o
requires exsecise of judgrment bavs spechic teres of the arrargement

The Company classies fingnal hatilites covared under sypplisr finarce ar-angemant within rade payabies i the balance sheat only 7 (1] the obligarton represents a habdty
to pay fur goads and serwies, in] 8 invoiced and farmally agreed with the supplier (i) 5 zart of W working Lapial ued in X5 normal corrating cycie, (vi the company i Aot
here (3 70 tybistantal modification to

wgaiy released from s onginal obligation 10 the suppier, and fuss rot 3ssurned @ new abligation toward the bank, and another party i
the terms of the tatility

it are or mare of the above critena are mer, the Camgany derecognuises £s anginal ability toward the supphier and recogrics & new lability toward the bank which 1 classied
as bank zerrowing of other fnancal iy, depentding on factons such 2y whather the Company (i} bas obligation towara bank, {u] 15 gett ng extended credit penod such that
merest directly or in cthy, {n) Rosprov ded guarantes ar securty, and/or (] 2 recognued 85 borrower 0

obligation is no langer part ot its warking capitsl cycie, (1] s pay
the bank baoks

Casn flows related to Labslites ansing fram supohier finance arrangements that continue to be classified i trade pavadles in the stangalore balance shewt are incuded 0
he Compary finally setties the latiiay

operanng actrvities in the standsions itaterment of cash Hows, w!

9 that the hank s

incases, where the Campany has derecognised ts onginal habidity toward the supplier and racognise a new liability toward the bank, the Company has asee
BCLPE 3 15 agent it making paymend to the suppher Accordingly the Company presents operating cash cutfiow and financng cash mflaw whan bank made payment (o the

suppher The payment made by *he Campary 1o the Baek toward interest, £ any, as well as on jertlament is prasentad as finanzing 221k curflow
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Notes farming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
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Desivative Finonciol instruments

fniisial itian and

In cromr to Nadge 3 ecposure to foregn exchange riskse, the Company snters antg forward contracts for redging of exposures of foregn currencres borrowings ard capital
vendors. The Company does nat hold dernative financial instruments for spaculative gurposes. Such dervatve fnancial 15 arg irtially 4t faur vatue on the
date on which & dervative cantract i3 entered 1o and ace subsequantly re-measuted at tur value. Dernatives are carned a3 fimancial asiets whar the fair value s positve and
ag finanoal handties when the fair value s negative

Any gams or loszes anng ‘roms changes in the faur value of dervatives are taken directly te Sratement of Profit and Logs

Fair Value Measurement

The Campany fnrancat L tuseh as, atraie valug at eacn Balance sneet date

Fair value 15 the once that would be recawed o zell #n asset or pad 1o transfer & labdity in 37 Orderty 1r3n2a0T.0n BEtWEEN MArKET DANLILANS a1 the meatitament date The
far value messurement is based on the presumpbon that the Bansathion 1o sall the azzet or transfer the hazibty takes pace sither

«1r the rmsizal market far the asont o1 bty ot

2 achoamtagenus market for the asset or

#1* the stsence of a pracgsl marke in the mo

Tre principal o7 the most advantagasus marker must be accessibie by the Company
Tre far value of an astet or @ lazildy « measuesd unng the astumptions that market partioparts woud uie when pricing the asset or Lability, assumeg (hat marigt
LArTKIDani act in the <Cononme best migrest

A fair valge measuremant of » nor-financial asset consders @ market particpany's ability to gererate sconome banafits by uting the asset in iy highest and best use ar by
selling it to ancther markat partic pant that would use the aszet i itz lghest ang best use

Tha Company uses valuation techngues that are approprate in the crcumstances and for which sufficient data are availabie 1o messure far valud, maam:s rg e use of
relevant abservabie nputs and muvmosing the use of unobervable inguts.

Allassats and labilisies tor which fa value o meatured or disciosed in the financial statemants are citegarised within the fair valus heerarchy. described s *cliows, based an
tha lowest levelinpat that o sgnificant to the faur value measurement a2 & whale

e tevel D Quated cunsdjusted) niarkel prices o actae markets for dentical assers or labi ity
e level 2 Valuston teche auer far witieh the lgwest leval input trad @ sgrifican? to the fair value measurament i o rac: ly ar indirectly abrervabis
* Level 3 Valuation techrorues for wheek the Inwiet ievel it that « signd tio the far value mestursment L unobervatle

For sssets and labilities that are rezognised in the financal statements o 3 recurring basis, the Company determines wnether transiers have accurred betwesn wveis i the
huerarchy by re-assesang categonsaton {based on the lowest level input that i significant to the fair value measurement asa whalaf at the end of sach reporiing perad

For far value disclosures, the Company has determingd classes of azsets and labilities on the nature, craractaristics and rizks of Yhe asset or babday and tee lovel of the Far
vaiue hierarchy as eaplamed abave

Borrawing Costs
Borrowirg zost meludes interest expante as per Effective Intarest Rate [EIR) and exchange differences ans: g
a3 an adjustrient ta the nterest cost

2m formign curmncy Borrowings (o the extant they sre regardud

B W Project cosy

wirg costs dieectly reiating to the acquisilion, construction or produstion of 3 qualfying capital progect undar construction ane zapitalised and added 1o

duning construction until such tme that the asets are substartiaily resdy for their intended L when they are capabie of commarcia produrtion Whers funds sre
borrowed »pecifically to finance » project, the amaunt praseris the sotual g €0ty weurred. Whare sursius funds are avadabie sut of money borrowed
rpecifically to fnance a progct, the ncome generated from such shorn term wvestments s deducted from the total capitalisas barrawing cost Whera the funas used ta finance

a project form part of general 85, the amount taptaised s caiculated unng 3 wegrted average of rates spplicable to relevant general borrowings of the Company

durning the year
Capaiization of Dorrowing Costs 15 suspended and charged 1o the statement of sroft and loss duning the sxtenced pereds whan the 3ttue Seva apment on tre qualify
nded

Cwing Lasts ate eognized n the Statement of Brofit and (038 in the year in whish they are ingurred

|
aszer 4 susp
All ativer i

E1% 05 ther rate Pt exatly disccunts the gtimated future Cash payrments o tece b5 Suer the expocred e of the financal labity or § sharter pered arere approprate, 1o the
amortised coxt of 3 findncial labily When caiulating the effacties nlerest rate, the Company estimates tne Bxpacted cash fows by cansidenng al the contractual terms of
the financia mstrument Hor example, pregavement extennior, cail and emilar conens)

Impoirment of Noa: Financial Assets
tmpairmaent Charges and rrvarsals arg astessed at the level of gen g umts A Tgenerating unit (I5U) 1 the smallest gentfiadie group af assets that generate cath
mflows that gre largaly incependent af the zash nflows rom othdr 23a8ts or group of assets

Impaitment tests are carned out annually for all assets wher there 5 an
used a3 & source of mtormation (o assess for 3ny indications of Impairent of reversal of previously recsgrises impaitment kesses External factors, such az changes o expested
future prices. costs and other market factors ate 3's2 monitared 1o assess for ndcations of mpattment or revarsal of previously recogrised imea rment 0ises

Avon of imparment. Tha Companry conducts an intemal review of asset values annuxlly, which i3

Hany tuch edgation exists then 3n MEE rMent revew § undenaken, the resverabie amount o calculated as tre higrer ot far value [ess costa of disposal and the yaset 3
value i use Faivalue i3 <osts of disposal i the pece that would be recenved 1o sell the aszet nan Srdetly (raniaction betvwesn market partiopants and duss not raflact the

atfects of factors that may be spacific 1o the ertty and not anphoadie 1o entites i general
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Notaes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

0

{m)

{n)

Value n use © determined as the present value of the estimated future cash flows axpected to arise from the continued use of the assat (n its prasent form and s eventual
disposal The cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rats that reflects currant market assezsments of the time value of money and the nsks specific to the asset for
which estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. Valug in use  determined by applying assumptions specific to the Company’s continued use and cannot take nto
account future lopment. These are to those usad in calculating fair value and consequently the value in use calculation is likely 10 gve a differant
result to 3 far value caloulation

The carrying amount of the CGU 15 determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverabie amount of the CGU 13 deterrmined. \f the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU 13 estimated to be less than ts carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU 15 raduced to its recoverable amount

Animpaiement foss is I3 inthe % 1t of Profit and Loss. Any reversal of the previcusly recogmsed imparment loss 1< limited to the axtent that the asset s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment loss had previcusly been recognised Company has dare the impairment
assessment as at March 31, 2009 and conciuded that no imparment mdicators exist for the current year reporting

{nventories

Inventores comprising fuel, stores and spares, consumables, supphes and loose toals are valued at the lower of cost and the net realizabls valug after gravding for
obsolescence and other losses Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods (o the prasent location and condition, and other favies, transit insurance and receiving charges
and i3 determined on a weighted average bas

Net realisable value s determined based on i selling price in the ordinary tourse of business less the estimatad costs af completion and the estimated costs nacessary
to make the sale

Taxation

Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax Current tax s pravided at amounts expected to be paid {or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have
haen enacted or substantively enacted by the regorting date and includes any adjustment 1 tax payable in respect of previous years

Subject to exceptions balow, deferred tax 1§ provided, using the halance sheet mathod, on all temporary differences at the reporting date betwesn the tax bases of assets and
liakilities and their carrying amounts for firanaial reporting purposes, on carry forward of unutilised tax creans and unutilised tax loss,

+ defarred income tax 15 not recognised oo the initial recognition of an asset or liability 1n 3 transaction that s not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the aceounting prafit nar taxablie profit or loss; and

* geferred tax 3sssts are "ecognised only (o the extent that it is maore tikely thar 6ot that they wili Bs racoveres

Deferred tax azsers and habiities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apoly to the year when the asset s realised or the labilty i sevtled, based on tax rates
fand tax laws) that have besn enacted or substantively snacted at the reporting date Tax relating to tems recognised outside Staternent of Profit and Loss is recognised
outside Statemant 2f Proft and Loss (erther n other comprehensive incame of equity}

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1 reviewed at sach reporting date and 15 adjusted 1o the extent that f s no longer probable that sufficient taxable prafit will be
available to alicw all or part of the asset 1o be recovered

Retire t and other employee benefits

Ratirement benefi n the form of provicent fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no ckligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund
The Campany recognuaes contnbution payable to the provident fund schame 3¢ an expense, when an employee renders the related servize If the cantnbation payable to the
schame for service recpived befors the balance shaet date exceeds the contribution already pad, the deficit payable to the scheme « recogrized as & habiity after deducting
she contribution alreacy paid 1f the contribution already paid exceeds the cortribution due for services recenad before the balance sheat date, then excess o recogmzed as an
assat to the extant that the sre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company cperates & dafired benefit gratusty plan in India, which reguires contributions to be made to 3 separately administered fund,

The cast of oroviding benefits undar the definad benetit plar s oeterrmned using the prejested unit credit method,

N
Remeazuraments, compnsing of actuaral gains and iostes, the effect of the asset cailing, excluding amounts inzludad in net interast on the nat defined beneft hability and the
ceturr on plan assets (excluding amsunts included in net interest on the net defined benefit habiity), are recogmsed immediately in the balance sheet with 8 corresponding
debit or cradit 1o retaned earnings thraugh OC in the period in which they cocur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit orlasy in subsequant pencds

Past service casts are recognised in profit or loss on the varfiar of
The date of the plan amendment or curtaidmant, and the date that the Company recognises refated restructuring costs

Nat interest o caleulated by apelying the discount rate to the net defined benafit liabidity or asset. The Company recogmises the following changss in the net defined benefit
obligation a3 an eapense in the Standalone statement of profit and loss
Service costs comprising current service Costs, past-senvice ¢osts, gans and losses on curtaiiments and non-routing settlements; and Net interest expensg or rxome

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utiized within the next 12 months, is treated as shart-term employee penefit The Company measures the expectad cost of such
abisances 35 the addiioral amount that it axpects 1o pay as a rexult of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company recognizes expected
cost of shamterm employes benafit as an expense, when an emplioyes renders the related senvice

The Compary treats accurmnulated leave expected to be carned forward beyond tweive manths, as long-term employee benefit for measuremant purposes Such long-term
compansated absences are grovided for based on the actuaral valuation using the projected unit credit method at the reporiing date. Remeasurement gains/losses are
immediately taken 1o the staternent of profit and loss and are not deferred
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

o)

-

(p

(a)

(r)

(s}

()

{u]

Pravision for fiabilities and charges, contingent liobilities ond contingent ossets

Provisians represent liabilives of the Company for which the amsunt or timing is uncertam. Provisions are recogmised when the Company, has 2 prosent obi gation {egal or
constructive), as a result of past events, and @ 1s prodable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, wall be required to settle such an obligat on. I the effect
of the time valur of money is matenal, provisions sre determined by ducounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropniste pre-tax dissount rate
that reflects currant markat assessments of the time valus of money and, where sppropnate, the risks specdic to the habiity. U 1g of the discount is rec sed in the
Statament of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisians are reviewed at each raparting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A cantingent hability s a possible obligation that anses from past events whose axistence will be confirmed by the cccurrence o non-otourrence &f ane or more uncartain
future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that 15 nat racognised because # is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o setria
the obligation. A contingent hability 3iso anses in extremely rare cases where there is 3 hability that cannct be recogmised becausa it cannot be measured reliably. The Campany
does not recognise a cantingent hability but discloses its existenca in the financial statements {Refer note 33)

Contingent assets are not recogrised but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of econamic banefits is probable

Foreign Currency Tronslation

The functional currancy for the Comparny is detarmined 35 the currency of the primary sconomic enveronment in which ¢ aperatas. The funcional currency 15 the local currancy
wt the country in which t oparates whict s Indian Rupes (1},

Transactions in currencies other than the functional curtency are translated into the functional currency at the sxchangs rates ruling at the date of the transaction Maonetary
assets and labilities denominatad in other currencies are translated into the functional currency at exchange rates prevadling on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and
tabilities denominated in otner currencies and measured at hatoncal cost or fair value are transated at the exchange rates prevailing on the dates on which such values ware
determined.

All exchange differsnces are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss except any exchange diffarences on manetary items dasignatas as an effective hedging instrumant of
the currenzy sk of designated forecasted sales ar purchases, which are recognised in the other comprehenaive income

The Company had apphed paragraph 464 of AS 11 a3 prascribad under the accounting standards notried pursuant to Section 133 of the Act On transition to ind AS, the
Company had elected the option, whereby a first time adopter could contnue 45 accounting policy for exchangs diferences anising from translation of long-term faregn

currendy manetary items recogrisad in the financial statements for the panod ending diately batore the beginmng of the first Ind AS Ynancial reporting period Hence,
foreign exchange gan/loss on long-term foreign currency manetary habilities recognised upto March 31, 2016 which were obtained far acquisiton of praperty, plant and
equipmaent, have baen adjusted 1o the cost of PPE

Such exchange differences arming on translation/settiement of lorg term foreign currency monetary tems and pertaining to the acguisition of a depreciable 3aset are

amartised over the remaming useful life of the assets

From accounting pendds commenaing on or after Apnd 01, 1016, exchange dfferences ansing on tranclation/ settlement of long-term foregn currency monetsn, itams,
acquired post Apnl 01, 2018, pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset are charged to the statement of profit and lass

The date of the transactun for the purpose of determining the exchange rate 1o use on initial Ind AS 21 recognition of the raiated asset, expense oringome (or part of 1t 13 the
date on which an entity initially recogrises the nan-maonetary asset ot non-manetary labiity arsing from the payment ar receipt of advance conudaration
if there are muitiple payments or recepts i advance, the entity shall determine a date of the “ransaction for sach payment or receipt of advance consideration

£ornings per share

The Company presents basc and diluted earrungs per share (“E°57) data for its equity shares. Baue EPS s calcuiated by divicing the profit or loss attnbutable to eguity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average rumber of eauity shares outstanding dunng the pencd. Diuted £85 15 deterrirned by adjusting the profit or lass
attnbutable to equiy sharsholders and the waghied sverage number of eguity shares cutstanding for the effects of all 2lutive potentia! equity shares

Cosh and cosh equivolents

Cash and casn equivalents camprise cash 3t bank and on band and demand deposits with banks with onginal matunties of three months of lass that are readily conversible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an inngnificant risk of changes in value

Cash Flow Statemen

Cash flows are reparted using the indirect method, whereby profit/{loss) far the year bafcore tax i3 adjusted for the effects of transactinns of non-cazh nature and any defarrals
or accrusls of past and future cash recests of payments. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing activites of the Company are segregated based on tha
avadable information

Cash comprises cash at bank and in hand and demand daposits with banks Cash equivalants are short- term balances {with an ariginal maturity of three months ar less from
the date of scquusttion), highly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

Segment Reporting
The Company operates only i one segment namely power generation and thera are no repsniatle segmants.
Operating segments are reported in 3 manner consistant with the internal reparting provided to the chief cperating decision maker : & , Board of Diractors

Share- based payments

The Company does not have any outstanding sh ased payrmants. Limited ("VL |, the immediate holding company offers certain share-based ncentives under the
tong-Term incentive Plan ("L71P "] to employees and directors of the Company and its subsidianies. VU recovers the proportonate cost (calcuiated based on the grant date far
value of the options granted) from the respectnve group compacies, which & charged ta the statement of profit ang loss
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements ax at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

2.C.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with [nd AS req gement to make ag and that affect the application of accounting palicies
and the reported amounts of assets, liablives, income, expanses and disclosures of contingent assets and labulities a1 the date of these financial statements and the reported
amcunts of revenurs and expenses for the years presented Actual resuits may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions

Estimates and undarlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisians (o accounting estimates are recoginised in tha periad in which the astimate (8 revised, and
future periads affacted

information about significant areas of estimation uncertanty and critical jutigments in apslying accounting policies that have the most agnificant effect on the amaounts
recegnisad in the financial statements are included in tha following accaunting paiicies and/or nates

Critical estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonatle Infarmation about gstimates and judgemants made
in applying accountng policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recogrised in the financial statements are as follows

Critical estimates:

* Unaful ide of property, alant and squipmsnt

v

Useful bie of dapreciable/ amortisable assets (tangible and intangible) - gament reviews its of the useful lives and consumption pattern of depreciable/
amortisable assets at sach reporting date, based on the expected utiity of tha assets The reassessmant may lead to a change in degreniation and amortisation charge
Accardingly the Company had revised the useful ife of 43 property, plant and equipment from 40 years 1o 25 years duning earlier years

Critical judgements:

» Datermining whathsar 3n areangement containg & 'sase and fived rentals therein

Significant judgement 12 required to apply iease accounting rules under ind AS 118 'Deterrmimng whether an arrangement contains @ lease (n assessing the apolicability to
4 the nght to use the underlying asset, substance of the ransactions including legally

arrangsments entersd by the G Y, kas of 1o |
snforceable agraemants and other significant terms and zanditions of the arrangements to conclude whether the arrangement meets the critena under (nd A5 116

The Company has ascertained that the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA} entered between the Company and Punpab State Power Corporation Umated [PSPCL) qualify as
aperating lease as per ind AS 118 Leases Accoroingly, the consideration recenable under the PPA refating 1o recovery of capacity charges have been recognized as operating
leaze rentas and i respect of energy charges is considared as revenue #rom sale of products

The Company has assessed the nature of operating lease paymants received as a lessor. Management has sisessed that the entire lease payments as disclosed in Note 24 are
conungant i naturs as the payments are based on the number of units of electnoity made available by the Company Ths is subject to vaniation on account of varicus factors
like avaidability of coal, water, exc. of the plant

* i ies and ¢

in the normat tourse of business, contingent babdimies may anse from ltgaton, taxaten, and other clamms aganst the Company. A fax provision 1§ racognsed when the
Company has a present obhigation as 3 result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will ke required to settle that sbligation

Where it s maragement's assessment that the outcame cannat be relably guantifiad or 13 uncertam, the claims are disclosed as contingent tiabilities unless the hkelhood of an
adverse outcome s remote. Such labilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided forin the financial statements.

When considering the classifization of legal or tax cases as probadle, possibie or remate, thers 18 judgement invaled This pertams 1o the sopieation of the legiation, which in
cartam cases 13 bated upon management’s nternretation of country spefic tax law, in particular India, and the likelihood of settlement. Management uses i-house and
exterral legal professionals to confirm thewr decision

Although there can ke no assurance regarding the final cuttome of the legal procesdings, the Compary does not expect them 13 have a materally adveese impact on the
Company’s financial pasition or profitabdity The liabilitizs which are dusessed at possible and Hence are not reccgnued in these financia! statements are clsclosed in Mote 33

» Hevenue Recognition of sisputed dues

The Company has evaluated the provisions of Ind-A8 115, which states that revenua should be recorded if it s probable that the entity will callect the consideratian to which it
will be entitled in axchange for the goeds or services has been transferred to the custorrer. Management has assessed the recognition of revenue and recoverability of
disputed dues with PSPCL a3 disclosed in Note 47 as highly probable due to the following reasons

= The Company nas favoradle legal opinions from senior advocatas

o ralated matters

* BIPCL beong a governmant dwned company, credit rish is iow

» Favourabls udgement m one of




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Cimate Related Matters;

The Company considers climate-related mattars in estimates and assumptions, where appropriate. Thus assessmant includes ¥ wide range of possible impacts on the Company
due 10 both physical and transition rishs, Even though the Company believes s business model and products will still be viable after the ransition to a low-carbon sconomy,
chmate-refated matters increase the uncertainty in estimates and gssumptions underpinning several terns in the financel statemeants. Even though climaterelated nisks might
not currently Rave a significant impact on measurement, the Campany i3 closely monitoring ¢ ' changes and 13, such &y new chimate-relatad legisiation. The
items and considerations that are most directly impacted by climate-related matters are

» Usaful life of property, plant and equipment: When revievang the residual values and expected usaful lives of assets, the C y ¢ ders chmat, fated matters, such as
chimate-related legislation and regulations that may restnict the use of assets or require significant capital sxpenditures

« impairment of non-financial assets The value nay be ir in sevaral different ways by transition risk in particular, such as chimate-related legniation and
ragulations and changes in demand for the Cempany's products. The Company has cancluded that no chimate-related assumption will have impact on FY 202425 test of

impairment

2.0, NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS

2K

The Company applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual peniods beginming on or after L April 2024 Tha Comgary has not 2arly
adopred any s1andarc, internretation or amendment that has been ssusd But 1s ot yet effective

{1} Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs [MCA] notdied the Ind AS 117, Insurance Contracts, vide notification dated 12 August 2024, under the Campanies (Indan Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2024 which is effective fram annual reporting pericds beginning on or after § Apnl 2024

ind A5 117 Insurance Contracts is 3 comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts covenng recoprition and measuremen?, presentation and disclosure. Ind
A5 117 replaces ind AS 104 insurarce Contracts. ind AS 117 apples to all types of insurance contracts, regardless of the type of entities that msue them as well as to certain
guarantees and financial instruments with discretionary participation features, & few scope exceptions will apply. Ind A5 117 s based on a general model, supplemented by

« Aspeofic adaptation for contracts with direct participation featurss (the varable fee approach

the prermium allocaticn approach) mainly far snort-guration contracts

The application of Ind AS 117 doas not have material impact on the Company 5 separate financal statements as the Company has not anterad any contracts in the nature of
msurance contracts covered under ind AS 117

* A simplified aograach

{1} Amendments to Ind AS 116 Leases - Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback Transaction

The MCA notified the Companres (Indian Accountng Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2024, which amended Ind AS 1185, Leases, with respect o Leate Lability in a Sale
and Leaseback Transaction

The amendment specifies the requiraments that a seiler-lesses utes in maasuning the lease abiddy ansing in 2 safe and 'eatsback transaction, to prsure the selleriesses doet
not recagnise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the ngit of use « retans,

The amendment is affsctive for annual reporting penods beginning on or after 1 Apel 2024 and must be appiied retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions enterag into
after the date of inial applicaton of Ind AS 116

The amendments 40 not mave 3 materal impact on the Company '« financial statements

STANDARDS NOTIFIED BUT YET NOT EFFECTIVE

There are no standards that are notfred and not yet effectve as on the date

)
=)
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial staterments as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 {%X in Crore}
Note 4
Trade receivables - Non-current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Considered good - Unsecured (Refer Note 42) ’ 1.691.35 1,619.79
Trade Receivables - Credit impairad 0.08 0.05
Less: Provision for Trade Receivables - Credit impaired (Refer Note 40) (0.05) (0.05)
Total 1,691.35 1,619.73
Note 5
Other financial assets - Non-current
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Bank Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months {including 38.26
interast accrued thereon} {Refer note below)
Security gegasits (Unsecured, considered good) 7.59 7.59
Total 45.85 7.59
Note: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and earns interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate.
Note &
Other non-current assets
Particulars As at Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Prepaid Expenses 5.02 L.97
Total 6.02 1.77
Note 7
Inventories
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fuel Stock 143.41 148.82
Gaoods-in transit 37.06 7187
Stores and Spares 68.30 70.45
Goods-in transit - 0.15
Total 248.77 292.49
Note: Far methad of valuation of inventories, refer note 2.8{1)
Note 8
Trade receivables - Current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Considered good - Unsecured {Refer note 42) 855.52 547.10
Total 959.58 547.10

Note: The Company offers a credit period of 0-20 days to its customers.




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 {Xin Crore)
Note 9
Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balances with banks 33.52 168.01
Total 33.52 168.01
Note 10
Other Bank Balances
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Bank depasits (remaining maturity of less than 12 manths including 38.27
interest accrued thereon)
Total 38.27|

Note: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and earns interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate.

Note 11
Other financial assets
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Receivatles from related parties (Refer note 37) 0.01 0.14
Claims and othet receivables 1.10 051
Total 1.11 0.65
Note 12
Other current assets
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance to suppliers 2184 047
Advance to related parties (Refer note 37) 1.0t
Prapaid expanses 16.43 14.94
Total 39.13 15.41
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Talwandi $abo Pawer Limited

Notes farming part of the finand
Note 13
Equity Share Capital
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars
- Number of shates Amaunt Number of shares Amount
[%in Crere) {* in Crote}
Equity Share Capital
Eauity shares of RI0 sach with voting nights 400.00,50,000 2.000 50 00,08, 060 200 4,000 00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
Eduity Shavey of # 10 aach widh ronng npits 3,206,608 63 3,206 61 320.86.05 e92 3.206 81
Total 3.206,509,692 ,206.61 120,66 09,692 3,206.61
Reconciliation of the number of shares and the amount outstanding as at beginning and at the end of the reporting year ;
Equity Shares as at Equity Shares as at
AMaech 31,2025 March 31, 2024
panidfare Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
X Crore} [%in Crored
Shares cutstanding 31 the beginrang of the year 3206603692 30661 320,66,09,697] 2,206 61
Movement dunng the year -
7 Y
Shares outstanding iﬁjg!“g end of the year 3,206,609,692 3.206.61 | 320,66,09,692 3.206.61

Details of shares held by the holding Company, the uitimate holding Company. thewr subsicisrics and assotiates .

1206629 69 iprevious yaar 320 66,09 692] Fauty Shates 1o 100% +f the equity shares are bekd by the Hoidieg Campary, Ve

Oetails of shares heid by each sharehoider holding more than 5% shares :

fanta Lisited and it nominives

; As at Asat
;Nime of Shareholder Match 31, 2025 March 33, 2024
Number of shares : Number of shares
f Holl 4 of Holdi
! held % of Holding bt of ing
T
[Vedanta Limted and s nomenees 320,56 09,692 ] 100

Other disclosures

e Compiany has one chist of Eguit

ot Uiiectors s subjert to the approval of sharehalders in the ensuing Ann:
holiders of sty shares will be entitied o teceive any of the temaning assets of the Campany. after

¥ Shares having & pas value 6 % 10 per thare £ach shatehnizer & ahble for one votw per share beid Onidend progo

sed (i 3ny) by the Bogrd

{General Nsting wxcept i Case af nterim dividend I the wvent of hquidation of the Compaay, the
dutribution of all prefersntial amaunts. i grogorbon to e sureholding

MANSA S




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2025

Note 14

Other equity (Refer Statement of changes in Equity) {Xin Crore)

Particulars i As 4t
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 416.15 (184.92)

Add: Profit for the period 31.84 602.15

Add: Transfer from Other Comprehensive Income (0.01) (1.08)

Closing Balance 447.98 416.15

Closing Balance - -

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year - (1.35)

Add: Remeasurement gain on defined benefit obligation (0.01) 0.27

Less: Transfer to Retained earnings 0.01 1.08

Closing Balance - -

Total other equity 447.98 416.15




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Note 15
Non current financial liabilities - Borrowings

{Xin Crore}

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured : At amortised cost
(a) Term Loan {Refer note (iil) below)

From Other than Banks [Indian currency loan) 4,871.92 5,616.32
Total Borrowings 4,871.92 5,616.32
Less : Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 18} {538 26} {744.75)
Total 4,333.66 4,871.57

Notes:
(i} The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and interest as at balance sheet date

(i1} Bank loans availed by the Company are subject to certain covenants relating to debt service coverage ratio and debt equity

ratio. The Company has complied with the convenants as per the terms of the loan agreement

(i} During the previous year, the Company had entered into a Loan refinancing agreement with Power Finance Corporation
Limited under which laan amount of all other existing lenders were fully repaid and entire loan was refinanced with Power

Finance Corporation Limited. The refinanced loan carnes an interest rate of 5.45%.




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

{iv} Summary of Term Loan

(Carrying Value):

S — S —— . ~r (X in Crare)
Bapticalses Issued on Security Asat g Asat
March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
{a) From other than banks:
Power Finance Corporation Limited June 2020 Secured by first pan passu charge on fixed assets and second par passu charge 2529.63 3,250.82
on current assets of the Company, both present and future, with an
unconditionsl and irrevocable corporate guarantee by Vedanta Lirmites
Power Finance Corparation Limited September 2023 | Secured by fist pan passu charge on fixed ausets and second pan passu charge 234228 2,385.50
on current assets of the Compary, hoth present and fadure, with an
unconditional and rrevocable corporate guarantes by Vedanta Limited
Total 4,871.92 5616.32 |
Total Term Loan 487192 5,616.32 |
Repayment terms of Tarm loan outstandirg as on March 31, 2028
icul Weighted Avera i i 1 1- 2
Particulars eighted Average | Total Carrying Value <1year 3 years 3-5 years >5 years Unamortised cost/MTM
interest Rate
Yes Sank Limited + - i
indian Rupee term loan 5.45% 4,871.92 538.26 87231 816.18 2,665 90 {ao 73;;
Total 487192 | 538.26 872.31 £16.18 2,665.50 (20.73)!
Repayment terms of Term loan outstanding as on March 31, 2004
Particulars Weighted Average | Total Carvying Value | <l year 1-3 years 3-5 years >3 years Unamartisad cost/MTM
Interast Rate
rdian Rupee term lzan $.45% 616 32 7aa75 | 107652 634 12 312201 (21 03}
Total 5,616.32 73475 . 1,07852 634.12 | 3,122.01 {21.08}

Note:

fa! The maturity amount as mantonas above is tased on the total principal sutstanding

{v] Change in labalities arising fram financing activities and for non-cash financing and

investing activities:

{%in Crore]

Particulars 01-Apr-24 Cash flows New leases 2 Other 31-Mar-25 E
Current borfowings 1178.75 {27323} o 539.37 1,444.8%

lease & 5 |
Current lease labiline: 136 (424 1118 .30
{note 16} |
Non- curren: borrawings 487157 {(3.20} {534 21} 4,333.66!
Ho L fiabiities
Noa-current lease labiitie 314 | —_— 5 13) 3889
{note 16}
fosalliagilities o 5053.82 (8117} 45.90 719 5825.74
financing activities !

{%in Crure}

Particulars 01-Apr-23 Cash flows New leases Other 31-Mar-24
Current borrowings 83159 (336.34) 4 63310 1,178.75
Current lgase liabiities 541 ©10) (295) 136
{note 16}
Nan- current borrowings 5456121 - - (624 55} 4,871.57
Non-current fease habilities 132 312 (5.58) I.l&t
(note 18]
Total liabilities from
atstliafyiitiestro 6386.80 (336,44} 142 0.04 6053.82
financing activities

The Other’ column includes the etfec of rec’assihication of non-current portion of borrowings
paid interestan borrowings,

including lease labi

rctuding lease hiapilities to current due to the pastage of time, and thas effect of accrues bul not yat




i)
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 (X in Crore)
Note 16
Lease Liabilities - Non Current
Particulars Asa el

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Lease liability (Refer note below) 38.89 2.14
Total 38.89 2,14
Note:
The movement in lease liabilities is as follows
Particulars Asat AsAr

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance 3.50 8.69
Additions 45.90 3.42
Reversal o (8.68)
Repayments {4.24} {0.10}
Interast 2.03 0.17
Closing Balance 47.19 3.50
Non Current Lease Liability 38.89 2.14
Current Lease Liability 8.301 1.36,
Leasa liabilities carry an interest rate at 9.45% p.a.
Note 17
Provisions - Non-current
Particulars asat S

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for employee benefits:
Gratuity (Refer Note 36) 0.22 0.15
Leave Encashment 0.74 0.51
Total 0.96 1.06
Note 18
Borrowings - Current
Particulars As at Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
At amortised cost
Secured

-Waorking Capital Demand Loan (Refer note (i) below) 357.00 434.00
-Current maturities of tong-term borrowings (Refer note 15) 538.26 FA4.75

Unsecured
Short Term Loan {(Refer note (i) below) 349.63
Loans from Related Parties (Refer note (ni) below) 200.00 .
Total 1,444.89 1,178.75

Notes:
Loan from banks

The Company meets its working capital requirement through loans from banks. These loans are secured by a first pan
passu charge on all present and future inventories, book debts and all other current assets & secand pari passu charge
on fixed assets of the Company.

The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial institutions are in agreement with
the pooks of accounts of the Company.

The above outstanding loans carry interest rate of 9.50% p.a. (previous year 9.05% p.a.).

The Company has been sanctioned short term loan from Power Finance Corporation and Aditya Birla Finance Limited
during the year, with an unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee by Vedanta Limited. The loans carry an
average interest rate of 10.14% and are repayable on or before 12 months.

Loans from Related Parties

The Company has obtained an inter corporate loan from its Parent company, Vedanta Umited during the year
amounting ta 2 200 Crore at an interest rate of 10.40%




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 19
Trade Finance

{Xin Crore}

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Trade finance with bank
- Secured (Refer note below)
- Unsecured (Refer note below)

414.12
36.66

375.13

Total

450.78

375.13

Note:

a} LC bills payable amounting to % 414.12 Crore to bank with a discounting, period of 120 days and is secured by first pari
passu charge on current assets and second pari passu charge on fixed assets of the Company, both present and future.

b} Unsecured liability towards bank for bills payable under bill discountin

discounting period of 120 days.

g facility availed for MSME vendors with a

Note 20
Trade payables

X As at As at
Pariicitars March 31,2025 |  March 31,2024
Total Cutstanding dues of Micro Entergrises and Smali Enterprises (Refer 898 1.56
ncte (b) below)

Totsl Gutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 116.12 41148
Enterprises

Total 125.10 413.04
Notes:

{a} Trade pavables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled upto 180 aays terms.

{b Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006.

. As at As at
PaRIitEs March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
{i)  Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of| 8.98 1.56
tha accounung year
(ii} interest due thereon remaming unpaid ta any supplier as at the end
of the accounting year
{iif} The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made t¢ the supplier beyond the appointed day
(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year -
(v} The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of . -
the accounting year
{vi} The amount of further interest due and payable sven in the -
succeeding year, until such date when the intersst dues as above are
actually paid
Note 21
Other financial liabilities - Current
Particulars L As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 30.61 34.17-
Other Payables:

Retention money 15.12 3.81

Bue ta related parties (Refer note 37) 16361 146.25

Earnest money depesit 12.45 10.4

Interest on Loan from Related Party (Refer note 37) .17 -
Other Liabiities 3.23 3.58
Total 228.19 203.24




Tatwandi S3bq Power Limited

Hotes f t2nd for the year ended March 31, 2025 {tioCrocey
Note 22
Other cucrent liabilities

Aw oY
ramaan March 31,2005 | March 31,202
agance from catomarse ose L
Other Payaties:
Statatary bty 108
Otner labitves 208
Toral 392

* TRee 300 oM GItes AIONal QoI a R Ve RCT B fLrm Shed 3

4 tha cinve are not mater

Note 23
Pravisions - Current

hiat Avat
amelii March31,2025 | Muarch 31, 2028
Provision far employes benefts
Lesve Entashnent i o1
Total 008 a.11




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 {Xin Crore}
Note 24
Revenue from operations

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Revenue from Operations
Energy Sales (Refer note below)

5,223.40

5,256.05

Total

5,223.40

5,256.05

Note: Energy sales includes operating lease rentals of % 1,386.98 Crore (previous year X 1,423.27 Crore) relating to
recovery of Cpacity charges. The balance revenue of % 3,836.42 Crore (previous year ¥ 3,832.78 Crore) relates to sale of
power in relation to contract with customer and is recorded at a point in time. Also, refer note 2.8(b}.

Note 25
Other Operating Revenue
particilars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Scrap Sales 3.34 1.65
Sale of fly ash 12.75 26.35
niscellaneous income 1.02 8.81
Total 17.11 36.81
Note 26
Other income

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Interast income fram financial assets at amortised cost

- Bank Deposits 2,57 2.47

- Others 0.25 0.20
Realised gains from investments measured at FVTPL 0.04 0.25

(iii) Othars
Interest on income tax refunds 0.84 0.35
Miscellaneous income 0.00 12.87
Total 3.70 16.14
Note 27
Employee benefits expense

) Year ended Year ended
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and Bonus 22.20 23.69
Contribution to provident fund 0.68 0.70
Staff welfare expenses 0.48 0.35
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 38) 0.45 0.20
Contribution to superannuation 0.54 0:52
Total 24.05 25.51
Note 28
Finance cost
Barticulacs Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Interest on loan 587.19 635.17
Interest on lease obligation 2.03 0.17
Other finance costs 29.86 32.36
Total 613.08 667.70
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 (%X in Crore)
Note 29
Depreciation and amortisation expense (Refer note 3)
pasticilass Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation of tangible assets 437.13 455.72
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.32 0.20
Amortisation of ROU 4.54 0.54
Total 441.99 456.46
Note 30
Other expenses
Barticulare Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Consumption of stores and spare parts 45.72 56.76
Plant running and maintenance expenses 176.13 170.29
CSR expenses (Refer note 32) 1.30 145
Legal and professional fees 14.79 10.91
Electronic data processing expenses 252 297
Insurance 14.13 20.78
Rates and taxes 0.90 1.10
Security expenses 0.12 0.16
Travelling 2.68 2.84
Books and periodicals 0.32 0.13
Director sitting fees (Refer note 37) 0.45 0.66
Net lass on foreign currency transactions and translation 0.07 4.42
Loss on property plant and equipment written off 4.78 0.00
Brand Fees (Refer note 37) 46.38 46.94
Miscellaneous expenses 277 3.11
Total 313.06 322.52
Note 31
Commitments

Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed {net of advances) are % 1.28 Crore {previous year ¥ 0.38

Crore}.
Other Commitments:

The Company entered into Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA") with Punjab State Power Corporation Limited ("PSPCL")
for twenty five years which has been identified as arrangement containing lease as per Ind AS 116. The arrangement
has been classified as operating lease as per the policy of the Company. The contingent rent recognized as income
during the year is % 1,286 98 Crore (previous year % 1,423.27 Crore).

(iii} Guarantees:
a) The Company has advancad bank guarantees to regulators of India amounting to % 0.01 Crore {previous year % 0.01
Crore) relating to payment of state taxes (VAT & CST).

b} The Company has given bank guarantee amounting to X 38.23 Crore (previous year ¥ 38.23 Crore) to 'Punjab State
Power Corporation Limited' (PSPCL} against pending litigation at Supreme Court.
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Note 32
Corparate Social responsibility

(X in Crore)

|Particulars Year ended March 31, 2025 Year ended March 31, 2024
Amount of expenditure incurred by the Payment made in-|Payment yet to he Payment made in-|Payment yet to be
Company during the year on: Cash Paid in Cash Cash Paid in Cash

i} Capital work-in-progress Q.38 0.02 a.2s 0.09
it} Ganeral expenses (Refer table below) 0.41 0.43 084 0.24
1) Salaries and wagns 0.03 0.02 006 (.00
Total amount of expenditure incurred 0.83 0.47 1.15 0.30

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, during the year, the Company w.

{previous year % NIL) towards CSR expenditure. During the year,

previcus years and also spent % 1.30 Crore
years.

Balance of CSR provision/CSR expenses not yet paid in cash

Pasticulsrs Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening Balance 0.30 1.04
Provision made during the yedr 1.30 1.45%
Less: Payments made during the year (1.13} {2.19)
Closing Balance 0.47 0.30

Closing balanee of ¥ 47 Crore with raspect to expenges ncurred dunng the year will

Nature of amount - General Expenses

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Health care 0.30 Q.30
Agriculturs & Animal Husbandry 0.29 0.31
Children’s Wellbeing & Education 0.04 Q.02
Women Empowerment 0.20 .28
Rural Development - 014
Others 0.01 0.00
Total 0.84 1.05

{\d

¥ Ui
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as required to spend an amount of % 342 Crore
the Company has adjusted X 2.87 Crore carried ferward from
during the vear and carried forward the excess spent of € 0.75 Crare to subsequent

be pad o the next financal year




Tatwandi Sabo Power Umited
Nates forming part of the financiaf starements as at a

Note 33
Contingent Liabilities

nded March 31, 2025

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

} As per the Furiab State God Code, € 3 sower gerarating statian s 10 dermonstrate (s declaced capatity fae any bime biock mentioned m the demonstration
nctve from Punjat State Load Dispaten Centra ("PSLDCT) ¥ arpounts 15 2 mis-deciaration Duning the manth of fanuary 2817 Punjab State Power Carporatean
Lrnited ("PSROL) imposed 3 prnaity on the Campany on aciouet of allaged me-detlsration and deducted ¥ penalty of ¥ 77 28 Crore (previous vear € 77 86
Craemp brom the monthly Bl setting azide the ciarfications wbrr tted by TS6L

s Novarnber 1017, TSPL Fled 2 patiten pefcre Punab Jrate Blecrrieity Regulatary Commisuon ("PSERC) in February 2018, PSERC unfavourstly disposed the

petmon ang drected caleufation of the peralty for four evatances i lanuary 2017 at notmative avatlability of 80% amaouting 1o X 127 37 Trore Ipravious yaar ¥
127 32 Crore} ' Fencuary 2018, TSPL fled an appeai before Avpeliate Trtwnat for Electnaity ("APTEL"} Dunng the year, APTEL pronourced the order in faveur
of the Compary directing PSPCL 1o refand e deducted penaity alang with "Lare Payment Surcharge’. Accordingly. the Corrpany has classified the dedusted
peralty from ron-cuttent trade recevatles ta curreny trade recenvables a5 at Mareh 31, 2025

(i} Certaint cases bave bean filed by the erstwhile land owners agamst the State of Punjpb, which have been disposed off by the Mon'ble Distnict Ceurt at Mansa

Note 34 {%in Crore)
Auditors’ Remuneration included under Legal & Prafessional Services
— Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
0.2
LR
Reperting for Parent Company onscidation a8
Teher Serners oo
Sut of Prcker Eapences 003
0.56,
Note 35
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Particulars Year ended ¥ear ended
March 31, 2025 Aarch 31, 2024
» e oy attninatabie 10 eTuTy Srarensiders far ban 4nd 2104 EPY (€ e Crare} s 502 15,
Weghted aversge rumber of Equity hares for Basic ardt Diluted EPS 3,206,609,592 2,206.609,691
Basic 3nd Dilutad Eamings Per Share (2} a.10 184
Nomintal Value Per share {3} 10.00 10.00

Note 36
£mpioyee Henefits

a} Defined contribution plan
Currgbe year the Tomaany cortrbuted ators 3t 1 2

on olans

e rvions vesr X127 o

%) 10 the bollawing defired contite

Central provident fund
i aicorgance wth the Empioyees Prondent Fungs & Muefaneous Provsons At | mpicyees are entitied 10 receve banehits under the grownisnt fung
Bath the smpicyss and tne empicyer make mantaiy canit LLLaNs 10 the plar a% 3 predetermined rate (11% for fiscal vear 2025 3nd J028] ot an smplivee 5
basic salary 21 empioyees rave ar optian 1o make adatonal vo untary comtnbutions. These contributions are mads 13 the fund adrinistered and managsd uy
the Coveraptent of inzig (GOT) ov (0 mcependentiy managed snd approved funds. The Tompany Nas ne funtber obigations under the fung managed by the GOI
beyena ity menth a7 ChRYges 10 the Statement of Do ang Lo1s 0 the perod they a7e incutred Where the contibut on% 208 ade 1o
mndeperdenty managed and approved fus shortfall noacrua ceturn fany, from the return guaranteed by e State 3¢ made by the empioyer, heis ars
ried for az defined berebt sians The ber

‘taarepad to on the retremertor from the Cempany

Superannuatian

Superannuabion, Inother pennicn scheme acchrabie m Indu, 1 appicabie only to ten
Carperaticn ot (e ("L, 10 which 2 cantributes 3 ficed amount relating 1o superanruation and the pencion annuty 's met by UC a3 reguired, taking inte
conuderation the contnbutizns made The Comgany hag no further ohigatons under the schame beyons 1z monthly cortr utions whiah are charged ta the
8,

r executwes. The Company haiss a paicy with Lie insurarce

arnent of Profit and Loss in the perod they are incurred

=




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the tand for the y:
Note 36
Employee Benefits (Contd.}

b] Oefined Benefit Plan:

in accorgance with the Payment of Sratudy Act of 19

the Company coetates 3 gefinad beneft plan (the

Gearity Flar ") The Grataty Plan provices 3 lema

sur pavment to vested empicyees at retiremant, Ssatility or termination of empioyment being ¥n kmount based on the repective employee’t ant snawn
satary and the number of years of emp oyment with the Company Tre Srituty plan 13 3 Furded plar and the Company makes 1ontr buficn 1o recognind frds

o indi, Based or actuarial valbations conducted 43 8T year end on the basis of Projected Uns
penefit aokgation cver and above the funds Keld i the Gratuity Plan,

The discloture 35 required under In AS-13 “Empizyae Banaf 15 regardieg the company’s gratury san (funded) ars as folows

edis (PUC) method, 2 provinen s recogrised n full for the

Actuarial assumptions

Year ended Year ended
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salary growth (p a.i <50%) 550%
Expected rate of Return on Plan ssets fpa | 7.13% 7 38%
Discount rate (pa | 103% 7.10%]
nMortaity rate 100% 1ALM{(2012-14) 100% (ALMIZOLZ 1)

Thee rate of escalabion o zalary cons:dered o actuany! valuatian taves irwa sccaunt inflation, sen
anis demand n the employment marker,

Expenditure recognized duting the year

iarity, Sremction and

v ralesant

faetars including supply

T Year eaded Year ended
! AMarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Currant sern 018 G0
{eteeust cost 201 203
Totat 0.16 0.23
s
Amount recognized in Qther Comprehensive intome ducing the year
Year ended Year ended
Pacticulars Macch 31, 2025 March 33, 2022
Remeasurement of the net defined bevefit obligation:-
Actuaral idsses / (gaims] arsing HOm changss i« inanaal assumpteans so1 son
Actuanal lorses / (pans) 3rsing from axperiange agjustments £2.01) {231
Tatal 0.00 10 36)
Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation
ariiodiars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Ghigatan at the beginning of the year L7 186
et servize cost 9.5 o2
Interest cost 013 an
Actuaral [gamsyinsses 000 (034}
Lerefts pad ©47) 10 06}
Obligation at the end of the year 1.58 LIy
Maventent in present vatue of plan assets
P Year ended vear ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
$ai0 vaine 8t the begonning oF tre year 157
ALt TetuTR On DI asets 921

Contoby
Benetts nad (8.37)
Fair value at the end of the year® 136

*The entire amount har been imvested with Life tncurance Corparation of india




Tahwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 36
Employee Benefits (Contd.}
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

. Year ended Year ended
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present valus of obligation at the end of the year 158 3w 7
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year {1.36) {1.62}
Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet 0.22 0.15
The contribution expected to be made by the Company during the financial year 2025-26 33 ascertainad by the management s X0 13 Crore (previous Year %
Q.24 Crore)
Sensitivity analysis March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
increase / (Decrease) in defined benefit obligation
Discount rate
Increase by 0.50% (0.09) (C.09)
Decrease by 0.50% 010 0.10
Expected rate of increase in compensation level of covered employees
incraase by 0.50% 0.10 0.10
Dacresse by 0.50% (0.09), (0.10}
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Year March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
0-1 Years 003 0.03
1-2Years 003 .03
2-3Years 0.03 0.30
2 -4 Years 003 co3
4-5 Years 0.02 Q.02
S -8 Years 0.02 .02
More than € years 142 1.33
Total 1.58 1.77
Risk analysis

The Company i3 exposed 1 a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Mast significant fisks pertainng to defined benefits plans, and maragemeant’s

estimation of the impact of these nisks are as follows:

interest risk

A decrease in the interest rate on plan assets will increase the plan habidity

Longevity risk/ Life expectancy

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabiity 1s calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and at the
end of the employment An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan liability

Salary growth risk .

The prasent value of the defined benefit plan hability is calculated by reference to the future salarnes of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan

parucipants will increase the olan hability

Investment risk

The Gratuity plan s funded with Life insurance Corporation of India {“LICY)

The Company does not have any liberty to manage the fund provided to LiC. The

present value of the dafined benefit plan lablity 15 calculated wsng a discount rate datermined by reference 1o Government of indha bonds. If the return on

plan asset i¢ below this rate, it will create 3 plan deficnt

Note 37
Related Party Disclosures

List of related parties and relationships

{a) Entities controlling the company (Holding Companies):

Immediate
Intermediate

Ultimate:

Vedanta Lmited

Vedanta Resources Limited {formerly Vedanta Resources Plc )
Vedanta Resources Investment Lirmited (VRIL)
Vedanta Incorporated (formerly Volcan Investments Limited)*




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025
Note 37

Related Party Disclosures {Contd.}
{b} Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place:

feliow Subsidiaries: Bharat Aluminium Company Limited
ESL Steel Limited
Hindustan Zinc Limited
tarlite Power Transmissions Limited
Runaya Refiming LLP
STL Digital Limited
Vedanta Foundation
Meenakshi Energy Limited
Resoma Limited
Starlite Technologies Limited

{c) Key Managerial Personnel: Mr. Rajinder Singh Abuja - Chief Executive Officer {w.e.f.
Sth February 2025)
Mr. Vibhav Agarwal : Chief Executive Officer [CEQ ull
close of business hours an 8th
Fabruary 2025)
M. Nesh Malam : Chief Financial Officer
hairman, Non E g
Mr. Agnivesh Agarwal Chawrman, Non Executive
Director
8r. Pankaj Kumar Sharma : Whole time Diractor
Ms. Sonal Choitani : Non-Executive Director
wr, Baldev Xrishan Sharma Non-Executive Director
Ar. Mahendra Singh Mehts indapendent Director (ceased
o be directar we f. close of
business hours on 29th March
2025)
Ms. Shivangi Dhanuka : Company Secretary

* No transaction with parties during the year

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:
The Company enters ngo transactions in the normal course of business with its related partes, incluging 1ts parent Vedanta Limitag A summary of all related
party transactions for the year ended Warch 31, 2008 and 2024 are noted below,

a. Details of transactions during the year with related parties : (% in Crore}
eapticilars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1) Recovery of employee cost and other expenses
{1} Vedanta Limited .08 0.23
{il) Hindustan Zinc Limited 0.0 g.24
{in) Bharat Aluminiwm Company imitec 011 015
{iv) Steriite Power Trangmissions Limited 0.01
{v} ESL Steel Limited - 0.01
{wvt} Runava Refining LLP £.04
{vi) Resoria Limited go1 .
2) Reimbursement of employee cost and other expenses
{1} Vedanta Limited 851 2,63
{1} Vedanta Foundation 002 0.01
{in} STL Digital Lirited 150 .78
{iv] Hindustan Zinc Limited 0.05 001
{v} Bharat Aluminum Comeany Limited 0.00 0.00
{vi} ESL Stesl Limited 0.02 -
{vit} Runaya Refining LLP - 0.0%
(vin) Meenakshi Energy Limited 0.01
3} Sale of Consumables and Capex items
(i} Hindustan Zinc Limited = 0.0z
{1} Vedanta Umited 0.35 -
4} purchase of Consumables and Capexitems
{i} Vedanta Limited - 0.05%
{1} Mindustan Zing Limited # 0.01
{in] Sterlte Technologies Limited a.71 -
5) Brand Fees
{1) Vedanta Resources Limitad (VRL} - 46.34
{1} Vedanta Resources Investment Limited (VRIL) 46.38 -
6) Interest and Guarantee Commission
Vedanta Limited 23.8%
7) Loans taken during the year
Vedanta Limited 200.00 -




Tatwandi Sabo Power Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 37
Related Party Disclosures {Contd.}

b. Details of balances with related parties :

A Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

1} Loans from Vedanta Uimited 200.00 -
2} Balance Receivable as at the end of the year

{1} Steriite Power Transmissions Limited 0.01
{1} Resomia Limited 001 =
3} Advances given as at the end of the year

Vedanta Rescurces Investment Limited 101 -
4) Balance Payable as at the end of the year

{i} Vedanta Limited 161.45 140.77
{u) Hindustan Zinc Uimited 0.00 0.00
{t} ESL Steel Limited goi -
{iv} Sterhze Technologes Limited 0.71 -
(v} STL Sigital Limuted 0.23 -
{vi) M=enakshi Energy Limited 001 -
{vii} Vedanta Resources Limitad 5.34 534
5) Bank Guarantees/Corporate Guarantee issued on our behalf and outstanding as at the end

of the year

vedanta Limited §,242,70 5,637.481
& ion of key personnel (KMP)
{Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Short-term employee benefits 523 488
Post employment benefits 0.33 0.37
Share based payments Q.57 0.41
Taotal 6.78 5.64
Note

a The Company has paid 2 0 12 Crore (previcus y=ar 20,14 Crore) as sitting fees & has also accrued R 0.34 Crore (Previous year X 0.51 Crore) as commission to

its directors.

o

ermployees together

Post employment benefits does not include the provision made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for all the




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 38
Capital management

The Company’s s wher ging capital is ta guard 3 8 strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order fo suppart its
business and provide adequate return 1o 5 shareholder through continuing gravah The Company’s overall strategy cemains unchanged from previous year

The Campany sets the amount of capitai requited on the basis of annual busimess and long g plans which include capital and other strategic
wvestments

The funding requirements are met through a misture of equity, internal fund generation and borrowmgs from banks and financial institubons. The
Company's pelicy 5 to yse short term and long term borrovanis to mest anhipated funding requirements

The Company monitars capital on the baus of the net debt to equity ratio. The Campany 1s not subject to any externally imposed capital reguicements

Net debt are long term and short term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivatents {including restricted cash and cash equivalents) and short-term
mvestments, Equity comprises all the other comp income. The Company does not connider lease hablities and trade finance
25 debts for this putpose

The following table summanzes the capital of the Company

(% in Crore]

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 May 31, 2024
Equity Share Capital 3206 61 320661
Other Equity 41798 416 1%
Total Equity (a) 3.654.59 3,622.76
Cash and cash equivalents 3352 16801
Current nvestments - 8 27
Total cash {b} 33.52 206.28
Short-term berrowangs {Includig current maturities) 144489 131875
Lang-tarm horrowings 433386 | 187157
Total debt (¢} 5.278.55 6,050.32
Net debt {d={c-b}) 5,745.03 5,844.04
Het debt to equity ratia (d/a} 157 161
ﬁ‘ %
; ‘!‘ i
¥
P e




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 39
Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities:

{Xin Crore}

The accounting classification of each category of financial instruments, their carrying amounts and fair value amounts are set out

below:

March 31, 2025

Financial assets

Fair value through

Amortised tost

Total carrying value

Total fair value

profit or loss

Trade recewables - Current 853,58 959.58 959.58
Trade receivables - Non Current 1,691.35 1,691.35 1,691.35
Other non-current financial assets 45.85 45.85 45.85
Other current financial assets 1.11 111 111
Cash and cash equivalents - 33.52 33.52 33.52
Other bank balances - - -
Total & 2,731.41 2,731.41 2,731.41
March 31, 2024
P . Fair value through < R .

Financial assets Amortised cost Total carrying value  Total fair value

profit ar loss

Trade receivables - Current o 547.10 547.10 547.10
Teade receivables - Non Current 1,619.79 1,619.79 1,619.79
Other non-current financial assets 7.59 7.59 7.59
Other current financial assets ¥ 0.65 0.65 0.65
Cash and cash equivalents 168.01 168.01 168.01
Other bank balances 38.27 38.27 38.27
Total - 2,381.41 2,381.41 2,381.41
March 31, 2025

Financial liabilities

Fair value through
profit or loss

Amortised cost

Total carrying value

Total fair value

Long-term borrowings 4,333.68 4,333.66 4,333.66
Short-term borrowings 1,444.89 1,444.89 1,444.89
Trade finance 450.78 450.78 450.78
Trade payables - 125.10 125.10 125.10
Lease Liabiity 47.18 47.19 47.18
Derivative liabidity 0.04 a.04 0.04
Other current financial liabilities 228.18 228.18 228.19
Total - 6,629.85 6,629.85 6,629.85

March 31, 2024

Financial liabilities

Fair value through
profit or loss

Amortised cost

Total carrying value

Total fair value

Long-term borrowings - 4,871.57 4,871.57 4,871.57
Short-term borrowings 1,178.75 1,178.75 1,178.75
Trade finance 375.13 375.13 375.13
Trade payables 413.04 413.04 413.04
Lease Liabilty - 3.50 3.50 3.50
Derivative liability - - B

Other current financial liabilities 203.24 203.24 203.24
Total - 7,045.22 7,045.22 7,045.22




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 39

Financial instruments (Contd.)

- Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate borrowings (including their current maturities): Fair value has been determined by the
Company using level 2 technique, based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individual
creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. For all other long-term fixed-rate and
variable-rate borrowings. either the carrying amount approximates the fair value, or fair value have been estimated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using a discount rate equivalent to the risk free rate of return adjusted for the appropriate credit
spread. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives
designated in hedge relationship and the value of other financial instruments recognised at fair value.

- Current financial assets and liabilities: The fair value of current trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans and other
financial assets, current borrowings, trade and other payables and other current financial liabilities is likely to approximate their
carrying values due to short term maturities of these instruments.

- Non-current trade receivables: Fair value has been determined by the Company based on interest rates and recoverability of
dues from the customer. Also, refer note 40.
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 40

Risk management

The Company’s husiness are subject to several risks and uncertainties including financial risks. The Company's documented risk management polices act as an
effective too! in mitigating the various financial risks to which the business is exposed to in the course of their daily operations. The risk management policies
cover areas such as liquidity risk, foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, counterparty and concentratian of credit risk and capital managemant. Risks are
identified through a formal risk management programme with active invalvement of seniar management personnel and business management. The Company
has risk in place management processes which are in line with the policy of the parent Company, Vedanta Limited. Each sigmificant risk has a designated
‘awner’ within the Company at an appropriate senior level. The potential financial impact of the risk and its likelihood of a negative outcome are regularly
updated.

The risk management process is coordinated by the centralised Management Assurance function and is regularly reviewed by the Company's Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee is aided by the Risk Management Committee of the Company comprising of senior management, which meets regularly to review risks as
well as the progress against the planned actions. Key business decisions are discussed at the periodic meetings of the Board of Directors. The overall internal
control environment and risk management programme including finarcial sk management is reviewed by the Audit Committee on behalf of the Board

The risk management framework aims to:

«mprove financial risk awareness and nisk transparency

« identfy, control and monitor key risks

o identify risk accumulations

« nrovide management with refiagble information on the Company's risk situation
« mprove finantial raturns

Treasury management

The Company's treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access ta domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages
the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal rnisk reports which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These
risks include market risk (including currency risk), credit risk and hquidity risk

Treasury management focuses on capital protection, liquidity maintenance and yield maximization. The treasury policies are approved by the Board and
adherence to these policies is strictly monitored at the Finance Standing Committee. A monthly reporting system exsts to inform senior management of
investments, debt and currency. The Company has a strong system of internal control which enables effective monitoring of adherence to Company’s policies
The internal control measures are sffectively supplemented by regular internal audits.

The investment partfolio of the Company is maintained as per approved monthly policies duly approved by holding Compary treasury team
Additional Information to the Financial Statements :
Financial risk

The Company's Board approved financial risk policies comprise liquidity, currency, interest rate and counterparty risk. The Campany does not engage in
speculative treasury activity but seeks to manage risk and optimize foreign exchange impact through proven financial instruments.

Liquidity Risk:

The Company remains committed to maintaining & healthy liquidity, gearing ratio, deleveraging and strengthening its balance sheet The maturity profile of
the Company’s financial liabilities based en the remaining period from the date of balance sheet to the contractual maturity cate is given in the table below.
The figures reflect the contractual undiscounted cash obligation of the Company

; 9@}";




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 40
Risk management {Contd.}
(X in Crore)
Financial liabilities RegnmMdichisl 2005
<1 year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > 5 Years Total
Barrowings 1,444.85 8§72.31 816.18 2,665.90 5,799.28
Interest on borrowings 451.60 735.48 588.95 702.76 2,478.78
Trade finance 450.78 - 450.78
Trade payables 125.10 - & 125.10
Other financial liabilities 228.19 - - 228.19
Lease Liability 12.05 24.45 3232 a.7s 59.57
Financial Instruments-derivatives 0.04 - 0.04
{X in Crore)
Financial liabilities Asoniarnal, 2098
<1 year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > 5 Years Total
8orrowings 1,178.75% 1,076.52 6594.12 3,122.01 §,071.40
Interest on borrowings 500.68 827.51 660.71 878.16 2,967.06
Trade finance 37513 s 375.13
Trade payables 413.04 413.04
Other financial liabilities 20324 = 203.24
Lease Liability 1.37 1.42 101 0.81 4.61
Financial Instruments-derivatives s -

Interest rate risk:

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on short-term and long-term floating rate instrument. Borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in
Indian Rupees with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. The indian Rupee debt is mux of fixed interast rates and floating interest rates. These exposures
are reviewed by appropriate levels of management on a monthly basis. The Company invests cash and liquid investments in short-term deposits and liquid

mutyal funds

(T in Crore}

As at March 31, 2025

Floating rate Fixed rate Non interest bearing | Total financial
Particulars financial assets | financial assets financial assets assets
Financial assets-non current
Trade Recaivables® ‘ - 1,691.35 1,691.35
Other financial assets 472 38.26 2.87 45.85
Total financial assets-non current 4.72 38.26 1,694.22 1,737.20
Financial assets-current
Trade receivables® - $59.58 959.58
Cash and cash equivalents - 33.52 33182
Bank Balances =
Qther finantial assets 111 1.11
Total financial assets-current - - 994.21 994.21
Total financial assets 4.72 38.26 2,688.43 2,731.41

*The Company 15 entitled to interest @ 2% in excess of the applicable State Bank Lending Rate [SBLR) per annpum beyond normal credit period.




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 40
Risk management (Contd.}
{% in Crare)
As at March 31, 2024
Floating rate Fixed rate Non interest bearing | Total financial
Particulars financial assets | financial assets financial assets assets
Financial assets-non current
Trade Receivables® - 1,619.79 1,618.79
Other financial assets a7 - 287 7.59
Total financial assets-non current 4.72 - 1,622.66 1,627.38
Financial assets-current
Trade receivables® 547.10 547.10
Cash and cash equivafents 168.01 168.01
Baok Balances - 38.27 “ 38.27
Other financial assets o = 0.65 0.65
Total financial assets-current - 38.27 715.76 754.03
Total financial assets 4.72 38.27 2,338.42 2,381.41

*The Company is entitied to interest @ 2% in excess of the appiicable State Bank Lending Rate {SBLR) per annum beyand normal credit pericd.

The weight=d average interest rate on the fixed rate financial assets 1w 7.00% pa. {previous year B,

rate is fixed 15 1.25 years (previous year 048 years}

4 p.a.) and the weighted averape penod for which the

{%in Crare}
As at March 31, 2025

Particulars Floating rate Fixed rate Non interest bearing | Total financial
Financial liabilities-non current

Borrowings 4,333.66 & 4,323 66
Leass Lability - 8.59 3889
Total financial liabilities-non current 4,333.66 38.89 - 4,372.55
Financial liabilities-current
Borrowings 1,444.89 - 1,444 88
Trade finance . 450.78 - 450 78
Trade payables 29.99 St 125.10
Other financial liabiliies = 228:19 22818
Lease Liabiltiy 8.30 - 830
Dervative financial habilities - 0.04 0.04
Total financial liabilities-current 1,444.89 483.07 323.34 2,257.30
Total financial Ii 5, 778.55% 527.96 323.34 6,629.85

The weighted average intersst rate on the fixed rate financial habilities is 7.35% p 3. and the weighted averags period for which the rate s fixed is 0 45 years

{%in Crore}

As at March 31, 2024

Particulars Floating rate Fixed rate Non interest bearing | Yotal financial
Financial liabilities-non current

Borrowings 487157 . - 4,871.57
Lease Liability C 2.14 - 2.14
Total financial liabilities-non current 4,871.57 2.14 - 4,873.71
Financial liabilities-currant

Barrowmgs 1,178.75 » - 1,178.75
Trade finance 37513 . 37513
Trade payables - 41304 41304
Othier financial lisbilities 203.24 20324
Lease Liabiftly 136 - 138
Denvative financial liabilities - - : ¢
Total financial liabilities-current 1,178.75 376.49 6516.27 2,171.51
Total financial liabilities 6,050.32 378.63 616.27 7,045.22

The weighted average mterest rate on the fixed rate financial liabulities 1s 7.63% o a and the weighted average period for which the rate s fixed 15 0.19 years,

3 cphe




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 40

Risk management (Contd.)

The table below illustrates the impact of a 0.5% to 2.0% movemant in interest rates on inteérest expense on faans and borrowings fur the year ended March 31,
2025 The rish estimate provided assumes that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been caltulated based on risk exposure outstanding as of date.
The year end balances are not necessanly representative of the average debt cutstanding during the year. This analysis also assumes tha® all other variables
remain constant.

{%X in Crore}

Etfect on profit before tax
Movement in interest rates FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
5 50% 2889 30.25
1.00% 57.73 60.50
2.00% 11557 121.01

Credit Risk:

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty wall default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a
poficy of anly dealing wath creditworthy caunterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as & means of mitigating the nsk of financial loss
from defauits, The Company is expased to credit sk primarily on trade and other recervables and cash and casn equivalents

Given the nature of PPA, trade receivabies are from a single customer Punjab State Power Carporation Limited (PSPCL), wath significant coneentration of credit
risk. The tustory of trade recevables shows a negligible provision for bad and doubtful debts. Altough thers ara significant disputed trade receivables, classified
as non-current wath PSPCL, the management has assessd that the company has strong chances of getting the dispute resalved in its favour Therefore, the
Company does not expect any material rsk on account of non performance by any of the Company’s caunterpartiag

The carrying value of the financial agsets ather than cash and investments in bank deposits represents the maximum credit exposure. The Company's
mavimum exposure 10 credit nisk at March 31, 202515 2 2,659 64 Crore (previous year ¥ 2,175.13 Crore} of which ® 2,650.93 Crore {previcus year % 2 166.89
Crore} was from a sngle customer

Nene of the Company’s cash equivalents, including time deposits with banks, are past due or imparred. Regarding trade and other receivabey, and other non
current assats, thers wears no indications as at March 31, 2025, that defaults in payment obligations will oceur, except for disputed matters

Recewvables are deemned to be past due or impaired with reference (6 the customer’s wedit quabty and prevailing market conditions. Recasvables that are
clasutied as ‘past due’ in the above tables are those that have not been settled within the terms and conditions of the agreement with the custemer The
Company based on past experiences does not expect any matenal locs an its receivables The credit guality of the Company's customer s monitored on an
ongaing basis. Where receivables have been impaired, the Company actively seeks ta recover the amounts in question and enforce comphance with credit

terms.
in all for Trade receivables (Current & Non-Current) is as follaws:
Trade Trade Receivables Total
Particulars Receivables Non Current
Current
As at March 31,2024 - 0.05 0.05%
Alfowances made duning the year - - -
Reversal/Write off during the year - . -
As at March 31,2025 - 0.05 0.05
&s on March 31, 2025

Particulars Not past Due less than 1 | Duc between 1-;  Due between 3-12 Due greater

due months 3 months manths than 12 months
Trade receivables - Non Current® 25.26 12.80 22.81 11597 1,518.51
Trade receivables - Current® 881.72 . 7786
Cither Financial Assets - Nan Current 45.85% -
Other Financial Assets - Current a.01 = “ = 1.10
Total 952.84 12.80 22.81 111.97 1.587.47
*Refer Note 42
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 40
Risk management (Contd.)

{Xin Crore}
As an March 31, 2024
Particulars Naot past Due less than 1 | Due between 1- Due between 3-12 Due greater
due months 3 months manths than 12 months
Trade recsivables - Non Current” 23.69 12.46 2435 113.79 1,445.50
Trade recsivables - Current® 547.10 & 2 & C
Other Financial Assets - Non Current 758 :
Other Financial &ssets - Current 014 - - 0.51 -
Total 578.52 12.46 24.35 114.30 1,445.50

“Refer Note 32

Foreign exchange risk

Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may have an impact on the financial statements where any transaction references more than goe currency or
where assets/liabilities are derominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the Company.

Exposures on foreign currency loans are managed through the Company wide hedging policy, which is reviewed penodically to ensure that the results fram
fluctuating currency exchange rates are appropriately managed

As at March 31, 2025 and March 33, 2024, the Company did not have any signdicant exposure in foreign currency

Note 41

As per Minustry of Environment norms, the Compary had to comply with umeline of 502 enussion by December 31, 2019, Subseqguently the Company receved
a notice on October 18, 2020 and 4 corrigendum on November 04, 2020 wherein CPCB extended the timeline for installing the Fuel Gas Desulfurization {FGD)
to February 23, 2021 for Unit 1, December 31, 2020 for Unit 2 and October 31, 2020 for Unit 3. As per the notification issued by Ministry of Envirgnment ,
Farest and Climate Change (MoEF&CC) dated September 05, 2022, the tmsline for complying with the 302 enussion norms has been extended 1o December
31, 2026 for TSPL under category C plants, Recently, MoEF&CC issued another notice dated December 30 2024, where the timeline for SO2 emission
compliance have again been extended to December 31, 2023
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(b)
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 43 {% in Crore}

Income tax expenses

Tax charge/{credit) recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current tax

Current tax on profit for the year -

Total current tax - +

Deferred tax

Origination and reversal of temporary diffarences- other than exceptional items 2980 {46.26)

Charge in respect of exceptional item 199.50

Tax adjustment for previous years {24.54; -

Total deferred tax {21.84) 153.64

Net tax (credit}/charge (21.64} 153.64

Profit before tax 10.20 755.79

Reconciliation of income tax expense/credit applicable to accounting profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory income tax rate to

tax expense for the year:

. Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accounting profit before tax 10.20 755.79
Statutory ncome tax rate 517% 25.17%
Tax at Indian statutory income tax rate £57 180.22
Tax rate difference
Business lasses on which Deferred tax assets not made in previous years (54.85)
Forex loss adjusted u/s 434 - 17.50
Deferred tax adjustment for previous years {24.54) -
CSR Expenditure Disallowed 0.33 Q.37
Total (21.64} 153.64
Nete

{1} During the year, the Company has accounted for Defsrred tax Liability of T 2,90 Crore and Deferred Tax Asset of % 24.54 Crore in

respect to adjustment of previous years.

() During the previous year, the Company has accounted for Deferred tax Liability on account of exceptional gan for % 199 90

e and 3 Deferred tax Assat 146.25 Crore

() Additionally, basis the Company’s projections, there is 3 convincing eyidence that there would be sutficent profits in the future

years, to utilise the deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities

significant components of deferred tax (assets} & liabilities in the balance sheet are as follows.

particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

Opening balance 849.89 743.02

Charged to profit or loss secton 112.92 106.87

Closing balance 962.81 849.89
Unabsorbed depreciation

Opening balance (955.78) (989.71}

Cregited to profit or loss (13523} 3353

Charged/(credited) ta ather comprahensive mcome (OCH) - -
Closing balance (1,091.01) (955.78)
Other temporary differences

Opening balance {0.68} (13.61)

Charged ta profit or loss 068 12.84

Charged/(credited) to other comprehansive income {OC1) (D 00} 0.0%
Closing balance (0.00} ({0.68)
Net deferred tax assets {128.20) {106.57)
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

Note 45
Ratios
i As at As at . ’

Particulars Match 31, 2025 | March 31,2024 % Variance | Remarks {for variances more than 25%)

{a) Current Ravo 0.57 .58 3%

{b) Debt-Equity Ratia 1.34 155 -14%

(cj Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.16 1.34 -13%.

{d) Return on Equity Ratio 0.01 0.17 -95%| The Return on equity ratio has significanly declined as there was
an exceptional gain net of taxes of ¥ 594.36 Crore in previous
year.

{e) Inventory turnover ratio 19,30 20.37 -5%

(f) Trade Recewables turnover ratio 6.93 1.5 -11%;

{g) Trade payables turnover ratio 5862 6.20 8%

{h} Net capital turnover ratio (5.02} {6.92) -27%|Due to decrease in working capital during current year.

{1} Net profit ratio o QL 254 Due to decrease in profits in current year as exceptional gan net

(i) Return on Capital employed 0.07 0.15 553 of taxas of ¥ 534 36 Crore in previgus year

(k) Return on investment 0.07 0.06 4%

Note 46

Other Statutory Information

(i} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the 8enami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{ii} The Company has not enterad in any transaction with struck off companies during the current year or previous year.

{iii} Thera are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory per:od.

{iv) The Company has rio Cryptocurrency transactions / balances during the current year or previous year

(v) Nc funds have been advancad or loaned or invested (ather from borrowsd funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to ar in any other oersan(s) or entity(ies), induding foregn entines {"ntermediaries”], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectiy lend or invest it other parsans or entidies wenufied in any manner whatscever by or on
company {“Ultimate Baneficlaries '} ar prowde any guaraniee, sacurity or the like on hehalf of the Ultimate Baneficianes

behall
{vi} No funds have been received by the company from any person{s} ar entity(ies), ncluding foreipn entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficianes”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficianies

{vii) The Company does nat have any transaction which is not recarded in the books of accounts that has been surrenderad or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any ather relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{viii} The Compary has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial mstitution or othec lender,
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Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 47

Disputed Trade Receivables

Punjab State Power Carporation Limited ("PSPCLY), which is the Company's scle customer has withheld payments aggregating ta % 1,581.35 Crore
(previous year X 1619.79 Crore] which are on account of vanious disputes including tax benefits at the nme of mutial plant setup, procurement of
alternate cosl, and bams of ¢ of plant lity gst others.

In 2 Mis-declaration matter, APTEL has proncunced the order in favour of the Company on March 18, 2025 directing PSPCL to refund the deducted
penalty along with ‘Late Payment Surchaige’. The Company has classified the deducted penalty from non-current trade recevabiles to current trade
recewvables for the year ended March 31, 2025,

The balance matters are under itgation and the Company has obtamed independent legal advice which supports its claims and i thus not expecting
any matanal losses on these balances and belizves that it is hughly probable that the Company's chaims would be upheld Based on the expected
timing af realuation of these balances, which 1s in turn dependent on the settlement of legal disputes, the Company has vfurcated the receivables
in1o curcent and non-current. The management has assessed the recoverability of the gutstanding bafances and does not believe that any material
adjustment ss required

Note 48

Segment Information

The Company’s activities during the year revolved around operating 3°660 MW Thermal Power Plant at Mansa, Punyab. Cansidenng the nature af
Company's business and operations, there are no sepatate reportabie segments (business and/or geographical] in accordance with the requirements
of Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments. All the Company's revenues, trade receivables and non-current operating assets are 1 India. The Campany's
revenues aggregating to ¥ 5,223 40 Crore (previous vear % 5,256,085 Coore) s from @ single customer

Note 49

Share based compensation plans

The Campany offers equity-based award plans 1o s employees and officers through ity parsnt (Vedanta Limited), Empioyee Stock Cpton Plan
["ESOP™).

Share-based mcentives under ESUP of Vedanta Limited (introduced w.e.f September 2017] are provided (o the defined management group. The
maximum value of shares that can be awdrded to members of the defined management group  calculated by reference to the indiaduat fixed salary
and share-based remuneration consistent with local market practice. The schieme s both tenure and performance based share schemes. The awards
are indesed 1o and settied by parent’s shares, The awards have a fixed exercise price denomuntated 1o Parent’s funchional currency (% 1 in case of
Vedanta Lunited), the performarce period of each award is three years and 15 exercisable within 3 penod of six months fom the date of vesting
teyond which the ogtion will lapse

Further, in accordance with the terms of the agreement between the Parent and the Company. the cost recogmized towards the scheme s recovered
by the parent from the Company

Amount recovered by the parent and recogmised by the Company i the statement of protfit and loss for the financial year ended March 31, 202515 ¥
0 37 Crore {previous yaar ¥ 1.33 Crore]. The Company considers these amounts as not matenal and acc ardingly has not provided further disclosures,

Note 50

Dunng the previous y2ar ended BMarch 31, 2024, the Company had terminated its Contract with ane of ms major camtal contractors (the
“Conteactor”s, due to s persistent failure to fulfil ©s confractual obligations, which adversely affected the plant’s performance since CoMMISSIDING.
Consequently, as of March 31, 2024, the Company had written back ereditors amounting to 2 1,252 Crore, representing ameounts éssessed a5 no
fonger payable under the terminated contract. The had assessed that the amount weitten back comprsed of ¥ 794 Crore towards loss
of profit due to plant pedformance i the previous and earlier years and therefore recogmised the same as Exceptional gam in thi Statement of Profit
& Loss and adjusted the balance amount towards the cost of spares and antillaries capitalised in Property, Plant & Equipment in eatliet years.

Subsequently, the Contractar disputed the termination of the contract and claimed dues along with damages ansing from the Campany s action. The
Company issued a counter claim on the Contractor and also imitiated arbitraticn proceedings to enforce s clams. Nomines arbitrators have been
appainted by both the parties and on April 3, 2025, the Hon'ble Supreme Court appomted the prending arbtrator

Based un its detaied evaluatians, merits of the case and independent legal advice obtamned, the management tontinues to heheve that the
termination of the contract is contractually enforceable. The management also believes that this position 1s sustainable, when this matter s finally
deaded by the adjudicating authonty Accordingly. no adjustments are required to be made in these financial statements 1o respect of the
Contractor's claims




Note 51
The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of accaunt which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recarded in the software except that audit trail feature was enabled in the SAP
application for direct changes ta data In certaln database tables for part of the year, i.e., from 03 March 2025. Further, no instance of audit trail
feature being tampered was noted in respect of the software. Additionally, the Company preserved audit trail in full compliance with the
requirements of section 128(5} of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent It was enabled and recorded.

¢ and on behalf of Board of Directors
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